




ITEM I. B. 



































ITEM II. A. 



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager  
Tara Greenwood, Special Projects/Grants Coordinator 

Date: May 29, 2015 

Subject: Second Reading of an Ordinance to create the City of Cayce 
Façade Improvement Grant Program utilizing funding from the 
Fund Balance, and approve program policies. 

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE  

Council approval is needed for the Second Reading of an Ordinance to create 
the City of Cayce Façade Improvement Grant Program. Approval is also needed 
to utilize funding for this program from the Fund Balance and to accept program 
policies.  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

As discussed from the 2014 Strategic Planning Meeting, Staff has created the 
City of Cayce Façade Improvement Grant Program. The program is designed to 
retain and attract businesses, strengthen the Knox Abbott and State Street 
corridors, increase utilization of those commercial buildings, restore economic 
vitality and enhance property values. This program provides up to $4,000 in 
reimbursable grant funds to finance exterior improvements to a property owner 
or tenant's commercial building that will be aesthetically pleasing and 
complimentary to local design guidelines or concepts acceptable to the City. 
This program is a 50/50 match reimbursement program and shall be 
administered on a first come first serve basis, until available funding is 
expended.  

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that Council approve Second Reading of an Ordinance to 
adopt the City of Cayce Façade Improvement Grant Program, accept the 
Program Policies, and approve funding from the Fund Balance for this program. 

ITEM IV. A. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 
 
CITY OF CAYCE 
                                                        
                                                        

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

                  ORDINANCE 2015-05 
ESTABLISHING AND FUNDING AN INCENTIVE  
REIMBURSEMENT GRANT PROGRAM FOR 
FACADE IMPROVEMENT FOR COMMERCIAL 
BUILDINGS 

 
 WHEREAS, the Council has determined that it is in the public interest of the City, 
and that it serves the public purposes of community improvement, community 
redevelopment and economic development, to encourage the improvement of the 
façades and exteriors of commercial buildings along portions of the Knox Abbott Drive 
and State Street corridors within the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Council has determined that a fair and appropriate economic 
incentive by the City to encourage such improvements is to provide, through an organized 
program rather than on an ad hoc basis, a limited reimbursement grant to program 
participants for certain costs of specified improvements; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Council further has determined that such reimbursements and 
purposes are best accomplished through an established and structured program of the 
City, administered by the City Manager’s designee from City staff, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, as follows: 
 
 1. The City Code is hereby amended to add a new Article VII (“Incentive 
Reimbursement Grant Program for Façade Improvements for Commercial Buildings”) to 
Chapter 12 (“Businesses”) to read: 
 
 Section 12-156.  Creation of the Program. 
 The Incentive Reimbursement Grant Program for Façade Improvements of 
Commercial Buildings is hereby established for the City. The City Manager’s designee 
from City staff will administer the Program. The Program shall be funded only to the extent 
of any yearly budgeted funds and the payment of any Program grants is subject to the 
availability of budgeted funds. The Program may be discontinued at any time in the future 
by action of Council. 
 
 Section 12-157.  Purpose of the Program. 
 The purpose of the Program is to provide reimbursement, in an amount up to 
$4000 per grant and within the annual funding of the grant Program, to the property owner 
or business tenant of a commercial building within Program-specified portions of the Knox 
Abbott Drive and State Street corridors for approved improvements to the building façade 
or exterior. 
 
  

 



. 
  
 

Section 12-158.  Provision for Program Eligibility and Reimbursement. 
Program eligibility, Program targeted areas of the corridors for the grants, 

approved reimbursable expenses, selection of grant recipients, and any other aspects of 
the procedure for reimbursement grants shall be determined by the written Program 
Policy (also described as Guidelines) which is to be approved by the Council and 
administered by the City Manager’s designee from the City staff.  

 
Section 12-159. Appeal from Administrative Determinations. 
Any appeal from a written decision of the Program administrator denying a grant 

application shall be to the City Manager. An applicant shall initiate such an appeal by filing 
a written appeal with the City Manager within (30) calendar days of receipt of the decision. 
The decision of the City Manager shall constitute the final administrative decision of the 
City. 

 
 
2. Funding for the Program for the remainder of the 2014-2015 fiscal year budget 

is in the amount of __________ and from the _________portion of the current City 
Budget. 

 
3. The written Program Policy (also described as Guidelines) attached to this 

Ordinance is hereby approved by Council for purposes of Section 12-158 above.  
  
This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of final reading and adoption. 
 

 DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ____ day of ________________, 
2015.  
 
       ________________________________ 
       Elise Partin, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Mendy C. Corder, Municipal Clerk 
 
First reading:  _______________________ 
Second reading and adoption: _______________ 
 
Approved as to form:  _________________________ 
      Danny Crowe, City Attorney    
 

2 
 



The City of Cayce Façade 
Improvement Grant Program 
Guidelines 
 

Program Overview 

The City of Cayce has developed a new Façade Improvement Grant Program to 
encourage the revitalization of and the reinvestment in two of our commercial corridors, 
Knox Abbott Drive and State Street. This program provides up to $4,000 in 
reimbursable grant funds to finance exterior improvements to a property owner or 
tenant's commercial building that will be aesthetically pleasing and complimentary to 
local design guidelines or concepts acceptable to the City. The program is designed to 
retain and attract businesses, strengthen the Knox Abbott and State Street corridors, 
increase utilization of those commercial buildings, restore economic vitality and 
enhance property values. This program is a 50/50 match reimbursement program and 
shall be administered on a first come first serve basis, until available funding is 
expended. 

 

Eligible Areas of the City 

The façade improvement grant focuses on two main commercial areas of the City; Knox 
Abbott Drive and State Street. Please refer to the enclosed map to confirm eligibility. 

 

Eligible Expenses 

The following expenses are eligible for reimbursement through this grant program. All 
work conducted must be conducted on the exterior of the building and must visually 
enhance the building or the property on which it is situated. 

Exterior signs (must be approved by the City)    

General Façade improvements    

Awnings, canopies, sunshades, etc     

Outdoor lighting 



Painting or exterior surface treatment       

Decorative Fencing -addition or removal/replacement   

Masonry/Carpentry Repairs     

Iron Bar Removal/Disposal   

Architectural features     

Storefront modification 

Entranceway Improvements (Building or Parking Lot)    

Restoration of historic features 

Windows and Doors – Removal/Replacement     

Full Scale Landscaping Plan (must be approved by the City) 

Every improvement should be visible to the general public. All improvements must meet 
the approval of the Façade Improvement Grant Program Board. This board will be made 
up of the City Building Official, Fire Marshall, Planning Director, City Engineer, and a 
member of the Planning Commission. Application approval must be given before funds 
can be expended. If you have questions regarding specific façade improvements or 
potential project descriptions please contact Tara Greenwood. 

 

Reimbursement 

Once your application has been approved by the City of Cayce you have one year from 
approval date to construct all improvements listed in the application. Reimbursements 
up to $4,000 per property will be given within thirty (30) business days after all copies of 
invoices, receipts and cleared checks have been received. To be eligible for these funds 
you must match 50%of the grant amount. For example if a property owner spent $3,000 
on an approved project, they would be eligible for reimbursement of $1,500. The City 
will only cover material costs and labor expenses conducted by a licensed contractor. 
The contractor must obtain all appropriate state and City of Cayce licenses. Contractors 
must obtain all necessary permits needed from the State, County, and City. If your 
application is denied, applicants may appeal a decision of denial by filing a written 
appeal to the City Manager within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of such a written 
decision.  
 
 



Additional Information 

Prospective applicants should refer to the enclosed map or contact the City’s Planning 
Department to determine if their business is located within the Knox Abbott and/or State 
Street corridor boundary. The program guidelines and application are provided on the 
City’s website for all interested parties.  The City of Cayce will accept applications until 
funds are expended.  For questions regarding the Façade Improvement Grant Program, 
please call or email Tara Greenwood, Special Projects/Grants Coordinator at 803-796-
9020, extension 3066. tgreenwood@cityofcayce-sc.gov  

*At the discretion of the City and the Façade Program Board, the program may be 
modified to ensure maximum efficiency and effectiveness of program funds.    

 

 

mailto:tgreenwood@cityofcayce-sc.gov


________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager  
Shaun Greenwood, Asst. City Manager 

Date: May 20, 2015 

Subject: First Reading of an Ordinance to rezone the property located at 500 Cayce 
Avenue from M-2 (Heavy Industrial) to C-4 (Highway Commercial). 

________________________________________________________________  

ISSUE  

Council approval is needed for the First Reading of an Ordinance to rezone 500 Cayce 
Avenue identified as TMS# 005767-01-001 from M-2 (Heavy Industrial) to C-4 (Highway 
Commercial). 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

City staff has been working with the property owner, Mr. Leo Redmond, to come up with 
a plan to redevelop the property known as 500 Cayce Avenue.  The owner believes the 
M-2 zoning is too restrictive to plan future use of the property.  M-2 zoning permits uses 
that are manufacturing, for the most part, and a limited number of retail uses.  The 
property is contiguous to property that is zoned C-4. 

Ms. Ellen Coffey was in attendance at the Planning Commission meeting and asked Mr. 
Redmond questions about his current system for draining water from his property and 
whether that would be affected by this rezoning.  Mr. Redmond stated that he currently 
had no plans to change the building. 

The Planning Commission considered the request for rezoning at its regular meeting on 
May 18, 2015.  The rezoning request was opened for public comment.  There were no 
members of the public present to speak in favor or against the request.  The Planning 
Commission voted unanimously to recommend rezoning the property. The requested 
zoning will be in compliance with the Comprehensive Plan. 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Planning Commission recommends Council approve First Reading of an Ordinance 
to rezone 500 Cayce Avenue from M-2 (Heavy Industrial) to C-4 (Highway Commercial). 

ITEM IV. B. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
     ) 
CITY OF CAYCE   ) 
      

ORDINANCE 2015-06  
Amending Zoning Map and 
Rezoning property located at 500 
Cayce Ave, Tax Map Number 
005767-01-001 from M-2 to C-4 

 
 WHEREAS, Mr. Leo Redmond, as the property owner, requested that the City of 
Cayce amend the Zoning Map to re-designate the property comprising and shown as 500 
Cayce Ave., TMS# 005767-01-001, now zoned Heavy Industrial (M-2) to Highway 
Commercial (C-4); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request to 
receive comments from the public and adjacent property owners; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on May 18th, 2015, to review public 

comments and vote on recommending the rezoning request and unanimously voted to 
recommend this change to the existing zoning, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that the property hereinafter listed is hereby rezoned 
and reclassified on the Zoning Map of the City of Cayce as C-4 Highway Commercial: 
 

TMS# 005767-01-001 
500 Cayce Avenue 

 
 
 This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by 
Council. 
 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2015. 

 
 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading: _____________________ 
 
Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

 1  











STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )     RESOLUTION 
) Approving Law Enforcement 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) Assistance and Support Contract 
) with City of Myrtle Beach  

CITY OF CAYCE ) 

WHEREAS, the need for law enforcement agencies to enter into contracts with 
other law enforcement agencies for mutual aid and support and for multijurisdictional 
task forces is recognized in Chapter 20 (“Law Enforcement Assistance and Support 
Act”) of Title 23 (“Law Enforcement and Public Safety”) of the South Carolina Code of 
Laws, and in S.C. Code sections 23-1-210 and 23-1-215; and  

WHEREAS, S.C. Code section 23-20-50, which is a part of Chapter 20 of Title 23 
of the State Code, provides that an agreement entered into pursuant to that chapter on 
behalf of a law enforcement authority must be approved by the appropriate state, county 
or local law enforcement authority’s chief executive officer, and by the governing body 
of each jurisdiction; and  

WHEREAS, S.C. Code sections 23-1-210 and 23-1-215 also require or may be 
construed by the Courts to require the approval of the Council in multijurisdictional 
agreements entered into pursuant to those sections; and  

WHEREAS, the Council wishes to clarify and confirm the process by which it 
approves such mutual aid agreements and task force agreements as are entered into 
between the law enforcement agency of the City of Cayce and the law enforcement 
agencies of other political subdivisions of the State, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, as follows: 

The City Council hereby ratifies or approves the City of Cayce and its 
Department of Public Safety entering into a Law Enforcement Assistance and Support 
Contract, in the written form attached or in substantially similar written form, with the 
City of Myrtle Beach.  The City Manager and the Director of the Department of Public 
Safety are authorized to sign the Contract on behalf of the City. 

ADOPTED this ______ day of June 2015. 

___________________________ 
 Elisa Partin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ 
Mendy Corder, CMC, Municipal Clerk 

Approved as to form: __________________________ 
   Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

ITEM IV. C. 

















STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )         RESOLUTION 
) Declaring a Vacancy on Council and a 

COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) Special Election to Fill the Vacancy and 
) Advising of Filing Dates for Candidates 

CITY OF CAYCE   ) and the Deadline for Declaration to be a 
     )          Write-In Candidate 

WHEREAS, the Council, on this date, has accepted the resignation of Council 
Member Timothy M. James from Council effective this date; and 

WHEREAS, the acceptance of the resignation creates a vacancy on Council from 
Council District 4 of the City and, pursuant to S.C. Code section 5-7-200(b), triggers the 
necessity for a special election since the vacancy occurs more than 180 days prior to the 
next general election; and 

WHEREAS, the Council, in accord with S.C. Code section 5-15-50, previously has 
adopted an ordinance (now codified in the Cayce City Code as Section 16-3) specifying 
the application of S.C. Code section 7-13-190 for special elections; and  

WHEREAS, S.C.Code section 7-13-190(C) sets the manner of calculation of the 
election date and the filing dates for candidates for a nonpartisan special election; and 

WHEREAS, the City wishes to advise the public of the date of the special election 
and of the opening and closing dates for the filing by any candidate for such office of a 
statement of candidacy; and  

WHEREAS, the City further wishes to advise the public of the deadline, under 
State law, for filing of any declaration to be a write-in candidate for such office, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council duly assembled, that:  

(A) A vacancy is declared for the Council seat for Council District 4 by reason 
of the resignation of the Council Member for that District effective on this date and 
accepted on this date. 

(B)     This vacancy necessitates a special election that, pursuant to S.C.Code 
section 7-13-190(C), will be held on Tuesday, September 1, 2015. 

(C)    Filing for candidates for election as the Council Member from Council District 
4 is declared to open as of noon on June 19, 2015. 

(D) Filing for candidates for such election will be closed at noon on June 29, 
2015.   

(E) As provided by S.C. Code section 7-113-190 (E), as amended effective 
January 16, 2003, any declaration to be a write-in candidate must be filed with the 

ITEM IV. E. 



municipal election commission at Cayce City Hall no later than fourteen (14) 
calendar days after the close of the filing period for candidates.   

 
 ADOPTED this _______ day of June 2015.  
 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Elise Partin, Mayor   
     
ATTEST: 
  
__________________________________ 
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk  
 
First Reading and adoption:  June ____, 2015 
 
Approved as to form: ____________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney  
 



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To:  Mayor and Council 

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager 

Date: May 27, 2015 

Subject: Approval of First Reading of FY2015-2016 General and Utility Fund 
Budgets 

________________________________________________________________  

The General and Utility Fund Budgets have been amended to incorporate Council’s 
decisions from the May 20, 2015 Budget Workshop.    

General Fund Budget 

The General Fund is balanced at $11,208,886 and includes the following: 

• $605,269 in Hospitality Tax Revenue, with $420,000 for general operation and
maintenance costs and $185,269 in other capital and special events costs

• $150,000 Special Grant allocation from SC PRT
• $145,000 in Other Financing Sources, which is the allocation from the General

Fund balance that was discussed at Council’s Strategic Planning Session to pay
for five new Public Safety Vehicles

• $79,272 for a $1.50 increase in Residential Sanitation Fees to continue our five
year plan to make the Sanitation Department self-sufficient.  This will take that
fee to $10.50.

• $1,600,000 transfer from Utility Fund for Indirect Costs
• $342,814 in capital expenditures.  This is a reduced list that includes the items

shown on the attached Capital Equipment sheet.
• Reduced personnel requests with only one personnel change being included

which is the upgrade of the Assistant Court Clerk from part time to full time
• A 4% increase in health insurance costs.  This will require the City changing from

United Health Care to CIGNA.
• A 2% Bonus for employees at a one-time cost of $122,546

As discussed at the Budget Workshop, the measures used to balance this budget 
were: 

• Cut the three new firefighter positions for a savings of $168,924

ITEM IV. F. 



• Raise property taxes by the statutorily allowed amount, which is 2.7% or 1.19 
mills. Expected revenue is approximately $50,958. 

• Pay for Capital Expenditures, not paid for by Hospitality Tax, with the fund 
balance, which is a savings of $141,313  

• Pay for any other overage and the 2% Bonuses with Fund Balance 

Utility Fund Budget 
 
The Utility Fund is balanced at $11,857,079 and includes the following: 
 

• Reduced list of capital $268,278 
• $161,000 in lease purchases 
• Bond Payment and 15% debt coverage for the SRF funding for the Hwy 321 

waterline 
• 15% debt coverage for the City’s utility fund debt  
• $1,600,000 transfer to General Fund for Indirect Costs 
• A 4% increase in health insurance costs.  This will require the City changing from 

United Health Care to CIGNA.  
• A 2% Bonus for employees at a one-time cost of $63,866 

As discussed at the Budget Workshop, the measures used to balance this budget 
were: 

• Increase rates by 3%, which will bring approximately $300,000 

 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends approval of first reading of the FY2015-2016 General and Utility 
Fund Budgets. 
 

 

 

 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON 
 

) 
) 
) 
) 

ORDINANCE 2015-07 
To Adopt an Annual Budget, Levy a 
Property Tax, and Provide Revenue 

for the City of Cayce for the  
CITY OF CAYCE ) Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016 
   

 
  

WHEREAS, State law requires that the Council adopt by ordinance an annual 

municipal budget and also requires that the Council act by ordinance to levy taxes; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Council wishes to comply with these requirements of State law 

and believes it is in the interest of the City to adopt the attached Budget and levy a 

property tax as provided herein; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Council, in order to balance the annual municipal budget as 

adopted, is required to adjust the millage rate by _____ mills, which the Council finds to 

comply with the millage rate limitations in S.C. Code section 6-1-320(A); and   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED AND ORDAINED by the Mayor and 

Council of the City of Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, as follows: 

 

 Section 1.  That a property tax, to cover the period from the first day of July, 2015, 

to the thirtieth day of June, 2016, both inclusive, for the sums and in the manner 

hereinafter mentioned, at a rate of _______ mills on the value of all real estate and 

personal property of every description owned and used in the Lexington County portion 

of the City of Cayce, and at a rate of ______ mills on the value of all real estate and 

personal property of every description owned and used in the Richland County portion of 

the City of Cayce, except such property in either County as is exempt from taxation under 

the Constitution and laws of the State of South Carolina, is and shall be levied, collected 

and paid into the Treasury of the County in which the property is situated, for credit to the 

City of Cayce and for the use and service of the City, including for corporate purposes, 

for permanent improvements, for the payment of current expenses, and for the payment 



of interest on and retiring of outstanding bonds of the City.  Such tax is levied on such 

property as is assessed for taxation for County and State purposes. 

 

 Section 2.  That the Budget attached hereto, the property tax, and the estimated 

revenue for the payment of the Budget as provided in the Budget are hereby adopted, 

and the attachment to the original of this Ordinance is hereby incorporated and made a 

part hereof as fully as if stated word for word herein. 

 

 Section 3.  That the billing dates, the penalty dates, and the amount of penalty 

which shall be levied for delinquent taxes shall be the same as those established by the 

County in which the taxed property is situated and pursuant to State Law.   

 

 Section 4.  That the City Manager shall administer the Budget and, in doing so 

and in order to achieve the goals of this Budget, may, among other things, do the 

following: 

 a. Transfer appropriated funds within and between departments and funds as 

necessary, 

 b. Implement controls by fund appropriation, and 

 c. Designate continuing projects from fund balances. 

 Encumbrances will be carried over to the next fiscal year as a reserve to the fund 

balance. Expenditures approved by Council shall automatically carry amendments to fund 

appropriations when necessary. 

 

 Section 5.  If for any reason any sentence, clause or provision of the ordinance 

shall be declared invalid, such shall not affect the remaining provisions hereof. 

 

 

 This Ordinance shall take effect on the later of second reading approval by Council 

or July 1, 2015. 

  

 2  



 

 DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this _______ day of June, 2015. 

 

 

 
                   ____________________________ 
                   Elise Partin, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________    
Mendy C. Corder, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading:  ________________ 
 
Public Hearing held: _____________ 
 
Second and Final Reading:  _____________ 
 
Approved as to form: ________________________ 
                                 Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 
 

 

 3  



Adopted Revenues
Proposed Budget To Date Proposed Admin 

Actual Budget Actual Budget 02/28/15 04/15/2015 Budget Rec.
REVENUE CLASS FY 12-13 FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY14-15 FY14-15 FY 15-16 FY15-16

PROPERTY TAXES
Current Property Taxes 1,850,480$      2,050,000$   1,866,871$    1,765,060$       1,848,041$  1,848,041$  $1,784,003 1,887,350$  $1,938,309
Property Tax Revenue Richland Cty 104,193$         120,000$      95,284$          107,000$          107,000$     107,000$     78,701 100,000$     $100,000
Penalties- Current Taxes 2,306 2,600 2,531 $2,200 $2,500 $2,500 2,735 $3,000 $3,000
Prior Year Property Taxes 30,166 40,000 51,696 $45,000 $50,000 $50,000 39,786 $50,000 $50,000
Penalties-Prior Year Taxes 9,960 10,000 9,732 $9,000 $9,000 $9,000 6,557 $8,000 $8,000
Other Personal Property Tax 108,270 105,000 94,684 $105,000 $105,000 $105,000 57,390 $105,000 $105,000
Local Hospitality Tax $251,250 $251,250 0 $420,000 $605,269
Local Option Sales Tax 12,047 12,000 10,883 $13,000 $13,000 $13,000 11,153 $13,000 $13,000
County Municipal Revenue Fund 2,359 2,000 642 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 4,957 $3,500 $5,000
Fee In Lieu of Taxes (FILOT) 760,258 770,000 793,252 $760,000 $790,000 $790,000 548,229 $790,000 $730,000
SUBTOTAL 2,880,038$      3,111,600$   2,925,575$    2,808,760$       3,178,291$  3,178,291$  $2,533,513 3,379,850$  $3,557,578

LICENSES AND PERMITS
Business Licenses 3,282,117$      3,600,000$   3,790,362$    3,300,000$       3,770,000$  4,562,217$  $1,286,324 3,500,000$  $3,700,000
Business Licenses-Prior Year 16,150 1,000 27,980 15,000 15,000 15,000 2,453,516 15,000 $15,000
Penalties-Business Licenses 16,150 3,000 11,024 5,000 5,000 5,000 3,126 5,000 $5,000
Building Permit Fees 70,845 85,000 106,164 85,000 85,000 85,000 126,864 85,000 $100,000
Electrical Permit Fees 6,877 5,500 15,063 6,000 6,000 6,000 12,227 6,000 $8,000
Plumbing Permit Fees 5,089 5,000 9,773 6,000 6,000 6,000 20,745 6,000 $8,000
Gas Permit Fees 3,483 3,000 5,166 3,000 3,000 3,000 779 1,500 $1,500
Garage Sale Permit Fees 960 1,000 835 1,000 1,000 1,000 415 1,000 $1,000
Miscellaneous Permit Fees 300 250 170 250 250 250 6,254 2,000 $4,000

SUBTOTAL 3,401,972$      3,703,750$   3,966,537$    3,421,250$       3,891,250$  4,683,467$  3,910,250$  3,621,500$  $3,842,500

FINES AND FORFEITURES
Criminal Fines 30,720$           45,000$        21,308$          5,000$              5,000$         5,000$         $70,156 40,000$        $60,000
Traffic Fines 159,816 235,000 209,122 228,000 200,000 200,000 148,133 200,000 $200,000
Parking Fines 1,580 1,000 510 250 250 250 430 250 $500
Victim's Assistance Revenues 31,088 32,000 37,437 30,000 30,000 30,000 40,011 35,000 $35,000

SUBTOTAL 223,205$         313,000 268,377$        263,250$          235,250$     235,250$     258,730$     275,250$     $295,500

General Fund Revenue Detail
Adopted 
Budget 

6/30/2014 
FY14-15



INTEREST EARNED 1,756$             1,800 1,644$            1,600 1,600 1,600 1,280 1,600 $1,600

SUBTOTAL 1,756$             1,800$          1,644$            1,600$              1,600$         1,600$         1,280$         1,600$          $1,600

STATE AID TO SUBDIVISIONS
Local Government Fund Revenue 270,719$         271,326 210,640$        270,000 270,000 270,000 210,641 270,000 $270,000
Merchants Inventory Tax 71,566 71,568 71,566 71,568 71,566 71,566 53,675 55,000 $55,000

SUBTOTAL 342,286$         342,894$      282,206$        341,568$          341,566$     341,566$     264,315$     325,000$     $325,000

CURRENT SERVICES
Hydrant Charge Fees 223,549$         200,000 188,821$        180,000 180,000 180,000 147,445 180,000 $190,000
Animal Control Contract &  Fees 20,060 55,000 16,088 1,000 1,000 1,000 616 500 $500
Spec Govt Transfer-PS SRO Program 71,702 63,000 64,453 63,000 63,000 63,000 64,787 70,000 $70,000
LRADAC/AET Agreements 22,568 25,000 32,528 29,000 29,000 29,000 38,949 35,000 $40,000
Commercial Sanitation&Tipping Fees 300,547 0 1,531 0 0 0 0 0 $0
Duplication Service Fees 2,779 2,750 3,251 2,800 2,800 2,800 2,477 2,800 $2,800
Residential Sanitation Service Fees 73,899 239,000 210,031 387,000 469,872 469,872 358,026 469,000 $554,904

SUBTOTAL 715,104$         584,750 516,703$        662,800$          745,672$     745,672$     612,300$     757,300$     $858,204

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
O&M Indirect Cost 1,500,000$      1,500,000 303,518$        1,500,000 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,199,999 1,600,000 $1,600,000
Miscellaneous Revenues 64,453 28,000 85,884 30,000 30,000 30,000 1,260,995 30,000 $50,000
Resale-Plastic Refuse Bag 4,175 4,000 4,340 4,000 4,000 4,000 3,920 4,000 $4,000
Sale of Personal Property 23,081 225,000 254,931 50,000 50,000 50,000 8,866 10,000 $10,000
Admissions & Rents 645 600 486 550 550 550 319 400 $400
Recycling Revenue 6,658 2,000 3,368 3,000 3,000 3,000 4,038 4,000 $4,000
Transfer Accom Tax Revenue 38,089 38,100 39,887 39,000 39,000 39,000 20,500 39,000 $39,000
Palmetto Pride Grant Revenue 4,391 5,000 0 0 0 0 $0
State Parks Grant 150,000 150,000 150,000 $150,000
Recycling Grant Revenue 0 4,000 0 $0
Other State Grant Revenue 42,498 5,000 105,000 19,933 5,000 $5,000
Non Govt Grant Revenue 250 0 0 0 $0
Other Financing Sources $466,104
SUBTOTAL 1,637,100$      1,797,700$   739,553$        1,631,550$       1,731,550$  1,981,550$  2,672,570$  1,842,400$  $2,328,504

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 9,201,461 9,855,494 8,700,595 9,130,778 10,125,179 11,167,396 10,252,958 10,202,900 11,208,886



Actual Proposed Admin Rec Adopted
Department Budget Actual Budget 04/10/2015 Budget Budget

FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY14-15 FY15-16 FY15-16 FY15-16
1101-LEGISLATIVE

  Salaries & Wages 23,700$          23,700$         60,900$         41,025$         79,500$           79,500$           
Printing & Office Supplies 1,500 1,388 1,500 377 1,000 1,000

  Postage 300 300 300 249 300 300
Dues & Memberships 4,521 2,174 2,882 1,834 2,882 2,882

Travel 13,950 12,485 10,650 5,941 10,650 10,650
Telephone Expense 2,000 1,863 2,000 1,412 2,000 2,000

  Advertising 500 500 250 250
Employee Training 5,120 4,124 6,080 4,770 5,930 5,930
Employee Awards 4,875 4,607 5,000 4,602 5,200 5,200

  City Election Expense 0 2,000 2,614 0 0
City Hosted Events 1,500 639 1,500 211 1,500 1,500

  Other Operating Expense 1,500 739 1,500 19 1,000 1,000
SCRS Expense 1,665 977 5,839 4,263 9,038 9,038

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 34 14 106 76 157 157
SCPORS Expense

SCPORS Pre-Ret Death
SCPORS Accidental Death

FICA Expense 1,815 1,813 4,659 3,139 6,082 6,082
General Insurance 0 0

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 322 453 677 512 600 600
Medical Insurance 0 0

Unemloyment Insurance 0 0
Health Reimbursement 0 0

TOTAL 63,302$          55,276$         106,093$       71,043$         126,089$         126,089$         

1110-ADMINISTRATION
  Salaries & Wages 344,813$        369,517$       417,523$       339,061$       432,109$         440,755$         

  Printing/Office Supplies 4,500 4,290 5,500 4,687 5,500 5,500
  Postage 1,000 1,000 1,000 830 1,000 1,000

Publications 300 40 200 100 100
  Dues & Memberships 2,562 2,429 3,587 2,970 3,812 3,812

  Travel 8,260 11,681 6,460 5,158 11,243 11,243
  Auto Operating Expense 6,600 5,649 10,600 6,328 13,100 12,600

 Car Lease Expense 0 0
Telephone Expense 11,784 7,871 12,000 5,677 12,000 8,500
  Service Contracts 500 115 500 1,104 1,200 1,200

Safety Budget N/A 2,000 977 2,200 2,200
Professional Services - HR 3,300 3,071 3,300 2,430 3,300 3,300

  Advertising 5,000 5,000 5,000 0

City of Cayce
General Fund Expenditure Detail



 Vehicle Insurance 800 637 1,500 1,454 2,000 2,000
Employee Training 3,935 5,737 4,125 3,205 6,154 6,154

Prof Service-Tech Assist 75 0 75 0 0
  Other Operating Expense 1,750 979 1,750 2,408 1,750 1,750

  Machines & Equipment 0 0
SCRS Expense 37,213 36,077 45,839 36,507 47,143 47,143

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 529 527 640 509 648 648
FICA Expense 26,984 27,471 32,620 24,700 33,056 33,720

General Insurance 3,175 2,786 2,400 3,323 4,500 4,500

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 4,050 4,101 6,761 6,120 8,097 8,260
Medical Insurance 35,943 29,188 47,643 34,663 49,521 49,521

Unemployment Insurance
Health Reimbursement 2,000 2,042 2,000 2,762 3,000 3,000

TOTAL 504,998$        515,282$       612,948$       484,946$       646,433$         646,906$         

1121-COURT
  Salaries & Wages 83,181$          87,011$         89,195$         62,967$         104,463$         106,550$         
Overtime Expense 2,951$           279$              2,951$             1,250$             

  Juror Fees Compensation 1,500 2,385 3,000 390 3,000 2,000
  Printing/Office Supplies 3,000 3,269 4,000 1,451 4,000 3,500

  Postage 5,980 5,980 5,980 4,963 6,500 6,500
Dues 175                 125                225                120                225                  226                  

  Travel 2,489 1,027 2,489 871 3,500 3,500
Phone Expense 2,181 1,814 2,500 2,500

Professional Services - HR
  Employee Training 1,550 415 1,550 347 1,550 1,550
Pro Svc - Audit Exp 397

 Special Contract - Magistrate 10,000            9,785             10,000           7,329             10,000             10,000             
Special Dept Supplies 2,000              1,676             2,500             540                3,000               1,500               

Machines & Equipment 1,170             23,214             -                   
SCRS Expense 8,776              8,331             9,938             6,756             11,610             11,610             

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 125                 120                139                94                  160                  160                  
FICA Expense 6,363              6,355             7,072             4,800             8,141               8,300               

General Insurance 1,280              1,128             1,750             1,375             1,750               1,750               

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 450                 507                634                603                1,044               1,065               
Medical Insurance 17,972            12,733           7,940             6,288             15,326 16,507

Unemloyment Insurance
Health Reimbursement 1,000              1,000             1,000             1,000               1,001               

TOTAL 145,841$        144,426$       150,363$       102,157$       203,934$         179,469$         

1140-LEGAL
  Printing/Office Supplies 75 2 75 1 75 75

  Postage 500 500 500 415 500 500



  Professional Serv. - Attorney 
Fee 60,000 57,560 55,000 98,794 65,000 55,000

Professional Serv. - Prosecutor 
Fee 16,000 34,651 22,000 12,502 22,000 16,500

  City Code Supplement 1,575 1,899 1,575 1,433 1,575 1,500

TOTAL 78,150$          94,612$         79,150$         113,145$       89,150$           73,575$           

1150 - IT
Salaries & Wages 85,373$          85,687$         85,373$         69,026$         126,915$         87,080$           

Printing/Office Supplies 800                 970$              1,000             514                1,000               1,000               
Postage Expense 140                 140$              140                116                140                  140                  

Publications 100                 100                100                  50                    

Dues & Membership Expense 483                 335$              185                210                300                  300                  
Travel Expense 750                 725$              1,100             939                1,100               1,100               

Telephone Expense 1,050              2,024$           4,176             1,394             2,122               2,122               
Service Contracts 10,864            7,056$           2,320             1,576             4,000               4,000               

Equipment Repair Expense 1,000              693$              1,000             712                1,000               1,000               
Software/Licenses Expense 21,257            23,702$         21,150           45,147           55,480             24,750             

Employee Training 4,300              4,300$           4,450             4,450             4,900               4,900               
Prof Service - Tech Assist 13,300            9,335$           6,250             1,900             3,750               3,750               

Prof Services - Web Site 
Expense 450                 1,053$           2,831             2,838             3,500               3,500               

Other Operating Expenses 500                 530$              500                500                  500                  
Machines & Equipment Exp 27,229            35,451$         30,340           33,066           65,811             47,712             

SCRS Expense 9,011              8,242             9,184             7,420             13,846             9,314               
SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefit 128                 118                128                104                190                  128                  

FICA Expense 6,534              5,946             6,536             4,999             9,709               6,665               
General Insurance Expense 636                 559                1,000             539                2,000               2,000               
Workers Comp Ins Expense 1,375              1,679             1,819             1,933             2,031               1,395               
Medical Insurance Expense 7,189              7,307             7,941             6,288             14,596             8,298               
Health Reinbursement Acct 

Exp 1,000              1,000             1,000               1,000               

TOTAL 193,469$        195,853$       188,523$       183,171$       313,990$         210,704$         

1170-COMMUNITY 
RELATIONS

  Central Midlands COG Dues 9,396$            9,396$           9,396$           7,047$           9,397$             9,398$             
  Municipal Assoc. of S.C. 

Dues 5,500 5,402 5,500 5,402 5,500 5,500
  Lex. County Mun. Assoc. 

Dues 500 500 500 531 500 500
  Christmas Decorations & 

Citizen Drop-in 4,400 3,517 4,400 3,317 4,400 4,400



Prof Fees-Consultant for Public 
Relations 15,000 17,114 17,400 13,090 17,400 17,400

River Alliance Dues 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Employee & Family Christmas 

Party 2,800 2,638 2,799 2,800 2,800
CMRTA Contribution 22,800 18,689 22,800 15,966 25,080 25,080

Community Programs 12,700 4,921 7,450 2,265 12,450 6,500
Cayce Drop In 2,800

City Newsletter 13,000 12,137 14,000 9,471 14,000 14,000

TOTAL 96,096$          84,315$         94,246$         69,887$         101,527$         95,578$           

1181-FINANCE & 
ACCOUNTING

  Salaries & Wages 157,206$        161,054$       167,842$       133,466$       206,280$         176,500$         
  Overtime

  Printing/Office Supplies 3,500 3,448 4,500 2,311 5,000 5,000
  Postage 705 705 760 630 760 760

  Dues & Memberships 500 510 370 400 530 530
  Travel 0 0 0

  Auto Operating Expense 0 1,500 0 0
Car Lease Expense 0 0 0
Telephone Expense 2,600 2,661 2,600 1,814 3,900 2,600
  Service Contracts 11,322 6,753 10,580 11,457 11,980 11,980

Professional Services - HR 0 0 0
 Vehicle Insurance 0 500 500 500

  Employee Training 900 900 900 900
  Prof. Ser. - Audit Expense 17,500 17,683 23,000 20,718 25,500 25,500

Advertising Expense 0 0 0
  Machines & Equipment 0 0 1,000 0

SCRS Expense 16,585 15,160 18,114 14,181 22,263 18,504

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 236 218 253 198 306 254
FICA Expense 12,026 11,339 12,890 9,583 15,780 13,550

General Insurance 1,950 1,676 1,500 1,761 2,000 2,000

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 800 1,281 2,321 2,477 2,581 2,435
Medical Insurance 21,570 20,647 23,822 18,201 34,941 24,760

Unemloyment Insurance
Health Reimbursement 1,000              1,146             2,000             1,500             2,000               2,001               

TOTAL 248,400$        244,281$       273,452$       218,696$       336,221$         287,774$         

1183-TAX COLLECTION
  Printing/Office Supplies 50$                 40$                50$                50$                  50$                  

  Postage 60 60 60 50 60 60
   Publications 0

  Prof. Service - Tax Contract 20,200 20,424 20,450 20,650 21,000



TOTAL 20,310$          20,524$         20,560$         50$                20,760$           21,110$           

1190-PUBLIC BUILDINGS
  Salaries & Wages 30,660$          30,620$         30,660$         24,615$         30,660$           31,275$           

Overtime 300 337 700 900 700 700
  Electric & Gas 32,000 29,445 32,000 23,199 32,000 32,000

Auto Operating Exp 144 1,500 1,648 2,000 2,000
  Telephone 12,000 3,432 7,000 670 7,000 1,300

  Service Contracts 2,500 894 1,000 216 1,000 200
  Equipment Repair 2,000 1,537 2,500 13,135 2,500 1,500

  Building Repair 10,000 3,107 2,000 9,661 3,240 2,000
  Paint Supplies 400 400 18 400 100

  Electric/Light Supplies 500 500 354 500 500
  Uniforms 650 64 300 139 300 300

  Janitorial Supplies 3,000 3,023 2,750 2,581 2,750 3,500
Vehicle Insurance Exp 0 500 245 500 500

 Copy Machine Contract 5,325 4,868 5,325 3,892 5,325 5,325
Other Operating Expenses 1,300 274 500 597 500 100

Machines & Equipment 0 1,773 1,239 0
ECCGB Grant

SCRS Expense 3,266 2,983 3,345 2,743 3,418 3,418

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 46 43 47 38 47 47
FICA Expense 2,368 2,281 2,381 1,887 2,399 2,450

General Insurance 917 941 1,000 1,029 1,300 1,300

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 2,500 3,020 2,011 2,432 2,100 2,150
Medical Insurance 7,190 7,307 7,941 6,288 8,000 8,299

Unemloyment Insurance
Health Reimbursement 1,000

Capital Outlay 7,349

TOTAL 117,922$        103,441$       104,360$       96,287$         107,878$         98,964$           

1210-PUBLIC SAFETY ADMIN
  Salaries & Wages 237,741$        238,526$       236,787$       189,848$       234,092$         238,775$         

  Printing/Office Supplies 10,200 8,802 10,200 5,522 9,000 7,500
  Postage 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,158 3,000 3,000

  Dues & Memberships 655 565 655 415 585 585
  Travel 2,000 1,320 2,000 928 2,000 2,000

  Auto Operating Expense 4,500 4,577 4,500 4,181 5,750 5,750
  Electric & Gas 45,000 38,484 45,000 31,660 45,000 45,000

  Telephone 50,196 50,678 51,400 39,486 51,400 51,400
  Service Contracts 7,500 9,969 7,500 10,518 19,150 10,000

  Building Repair 0 990 0 808 75,578 10,000  
Uniform Expense 1,200 900 1,200 632 1,200 1,200

  Janitorial Supplies 600 369 600 235 600 600



  Medical, Doctor, Physical 9,000 8,969 9,400 5,364 9,775 9,775
Professional Services - HR

Advertising 1,000              1,125             1,000               500                  
 Vehicle Insurance 1,650 1,272 1,000 972 1,000 1,000

  Employee Training 600 600 180 600 600
  Other Operating Expense 0 0

Community Relations Expense 1,000 963 600 275 1,800 750
  Special Contracts 5,125 4,876 5,125 4,075 5,125 5,125

  Explorer Scouts 500 500 500 500
  Machines & Equipment 0 0 0

SCRS Expense 9,600              8,793             9,674             7,540             9,426               9,426               
SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefit 136                 126                135                105                130                  130                  

SC PORS 19,224            16,840           19,091           15,449           19,576             19,576             
SC PORS Pre-Ret Death 

Benefit 293                 271                293                237                293                  293                  
SC PORS Accident Death 

Benefit 293                 271                293                237                293                  293                  
FICA Expense 18,187            17,958           18,200           14,263           18,200             18,565             

General Insurance 5,558              4,711             4,000             4,384             4,384               4,384               

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 5,000              7,361             9,005             12,594           9,563               9,563               
Medical Insurance 28,754            29,224           31,762           25,152           31,762             33,198             

Unemloyment Insurance -                 2,000               2,050               
Health Reimbursement 1000 1000 3000 3000

TOTAL 469,112$        460,540$       473,120$       377,218$       565,782$         494,538$         

1211-PUBLIC SAFETY DET
  Salaries & Wages 369,452$        358,206$       363,963$       300,982$       373,911$         381,390$         

  Overtime 14,500 13,682 16,240 10,380 16,240 14,000
  Dues & Memberships 650 365 650 265 650 650

  Travel 4,600 727 1,000 406 1,000 1,000
  Auto Operating Expense 35,000 43,560 38,000 18,851 38,000 32,000

  Service Contracts 7,348 3,617 7,348 3,505 7,348 7,348
  Equipment Repair 200 200 205 300 300

  Radio Supplies 350 350 234 350 350
  Uniform 4,800 4,194 4,800 2,100 4,800 4,800

Professional Services - HR
Vehicle Insurance 10,500 8,509 7,500 6,557 7,500 7,500

Employee Training 3,400 490 2,000 250 2,000 1,500
  Special Dept. Supplies 3,000 3,267 3,000 2,315 3,000 3,000
Machines & Equipment 0 113,979 45,202

SC PORS 50,298 42,170 49,092 39,916 51,131 51,131
SC PORS Pre-Ret Death 

Benefit 768 678 755 614 767 767
SC PORS Accident Death 

Benefit 768 678 755 614 767 767
FICA Expense 29,372 28,208 29,219 23,476 29,673 30,270



General Insurance 11,050 9,460 8,000 8,607 8,607 8,607

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 15,200 16,491 20,561 27,568 20,378 20,785
Medical Insurance 57,510 58,437 63,524 50,291 58,384 66,396

Unemloyment Insurance 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000
Health Reimbursement 4,000 3,762 4,000 4,000 4,000

TOTAL 624,766$        596,500$       622,957$       497,134$       744,785$         683,763$         

1212-PUBLIC SAFETY 
TRAFFIC

Salaries & Wages 1,746,634$     1,708,563$    1,721,455$    1,371,990$    1,677,540 1,711,090
  Overtime 134,925 140,835 134,925 127,328 165,234 160,000

Fire Response OT Fees
  Dues & Memberships 1,150 1,045 1,150 895 1,150 1,150

  Travel 1,200 423 1,200 183 1,200 1,200
SCMIT/DOJ Vest Grant 

Expense 10,000 6,262 10,000 14,777 10,000 10,000
  Auto Operating Expense 140,000 151,068 135,000 115,535 143,700 143,700

  Service Contracts 20,000 17,464 20,180 7,743 20,000 20,000
Equipment Repair 9,500 5,334 9,500 8,303 9,500 9,500

SLED-N.C.I.C. Equipment 
Expense 2,185 2,544 2,185 648 2,185 2,185

  Hand Tools & Supplies 500 166 500 3 500 500
  Radio Supplies 500 500 478 500 500
Safety Supplies 2,600              2,600             1,498             2,600               2,600               

  Uniforms 32,000 40,468 32,000 25,388 40,000 40,000
  Jail Detention Expense 600 238 600 118 600 600

  Laundry/Linen 100 100 100 100
 Vehicle Insurance 34,800 27,499 22,000 20,162 22,000 22,000

  Employee Training 15,000 9,785 15,000 20,882 14,143 14,150
Victim Advocate Assessments 

Expense 58,046 51,691 53,000 43,090 78,711 78,711
Dept of Juvenile Justice 

Expense 7,500 1,525 5,000 9,659 7,100 7,100
  Special Dept. Supplies 25,000 27,672 25,000 22,798 28,000 28,000
Animal Control Expense
Machines & Equipment 268,931 254,039 204,991 121,496

SCRS Expense 19,291 15,979 25,571 44,900 25,571 25,571
SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefit 274 229 357 617 357 357

SC PORS 222,494 192,923 210,532 144,538 219,915 219,915
SC PORS Pre-Ret Death 

Benefit 3,397 3,101 3,236 2,261 3,381 3,381
SC PORS Accident Death 

Benefit 3,397 3,101 3,236 2,600 3,381 3,381
FICA Expense 143,918 135,496 142,741 110,415 143,027 145,890

General Insurance 57,000 50,035 41,000 46,435 41,000 41,000

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 64,000 77,635 88,050 111,456 88,050 89,800



Medical Insurance 283,925 284,926 345,359 235,964 383,760 340,504
Unemployment Insurance 11,000 -677 13,000 -672 13,000 13,000

Health Reimbursement 13,000 5,575 13,000 13,000 13,000
Capital Outlay 24,447

TOTAL 3,063,936$     2,985,351$    3,346,908$    2,744,031$    3,364,196$      3,270,381$      

1213 - PUBLIC SAFETY FIRE
Salaries & Wages 444,581 459,259 532,725 414,416 725,197 640,925

  Overtime 30,000 26,405 30,000 38,036 30,000 30,000
Fire Response OT Fees 25,081 29,281 30,000 1,726 30,000 30,000

  Dues & Memberships 885 285 885 350 885 885
  Travel 1,000 1,000 26 1,000 1,000

Auto Operating Expense 45,000 65,402 65,000 24,786 50,000 50,000
Service Contracts 7,750 1,924 7,750 3,018 8,110 8,110

Equipment Repair Expense 1,500 3,501 4,000 1,517 4,000 3,500
Building Repair Expense 0 1,208 4,000 3,563 5,000 5,000
Hand Tools and Supplies 4,076 2,086 2,000 452 2,000 2,000

Radio Expense 500 469 500 495 500 500
Safety Supplies 3,500 3,243 3,500 1,613 3,500 3,500

Uniform Expense 5,500 4,710 10,792 6,732 16,250 16,250
Janitorial Supplies 600 405 600 382 600 600

SCBA & Fire Extinguisher 
Expense 3,460 939 6,460 3,464 6,460 6,460

Vehicle Insurance Expense 9,605 7,151 5,000 4,859 5,000 5,000
Employee Training 5,000 2,351 3,000 7,548 7,500 7,500

Special Department Supplies 5,000 3,500 2,305 3,500 3,500
Machines & Equipment 16,000 20,271 528,398 539,753 224,720 24,496

SC PORS 65,440 55,495 76,755 58,772 104,759 91,226
SC PORS Pre-Ret Death 

Benefit 999 892 1,180 904 1,571 1,367
SC PORS Accident Death 

Benefit 999 892 1,180 904 1,571 1,367
FICA Expense 38,215 36,619 45,477 33,502 60,420 53,715

General Insurance 12,405 10,462 8,600 12,036 12,036 12,036

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 15,066 24,799 26,577 26,354 36,850 32,770
Medical Insurance 80,263 74,875 103,147 52,665 138,662 132,055

Unemloyment Insurance 2,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
Health Reimbursement 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000

TOTAL 827,425$        832,922$       1,508,026$    1,240,180$    1,486,091$      1,169,762$      

1214 - PUBLIC SAFETY 
ANIMAL SERVICES

Salaries & Wages 71,776 72,554 72,405 55,274 63,723 65,000
  Overtime 5,269 3,803 4,000 3,785 5,500 4,000

Printing and Office Supplies 500 233 250 9 250 250



  Dues & Memberships 400 40 400 40 400 400
  Travel 500 500 500 500

Auto Operating Expense 5,760 7,998 7,000 4,078 7,000 6,000
Utilities Expense 5,340 6,383 2,500 4,369 5,000 5,000

Service Contracts 14,040 2,788 2,500 3,104 7,000 7,000
Equipment Repair Expense 2,500 2,500 1,500 1,500

Building Repair Expense 2,500 337 2,500 317 1,500 1,500
Radio Expense 100 100 100 100

Uniform Expense 1,038 947 1,038 251 1,038 1,038
Janitorial Supplies 1,500 1,045 1,000 67 1,000 250

Advertising Expense 6,000 1,286 1,000 1,000 1,000
Vehicle Insurance Expense 1,600 1,770 1,000 1,257 1,000 1,000

Employee Training 2,000 2,000 255 2,000 2,000
Shelter Operations Expense 4,500 1,427 2,250 1,410 3,000 1,500

Animal Control Supplies 15,935 8,296 5,000 4,093 5,000 2,500
Machines & Equipment 0 13,500 10,000

SCRS Expense 8,147 8,146 3,537 6,482 7,565 7,565
SC PORS Exp 5,612 0 0

SCPORS Pre-Ret Death 
Benefit 86 105 105

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 116 164 49 92 0 0
SCPORS Pre-Ret Accidental 

Death Benefit 86 18 0 0
FICA Expense 5,908 5,447 5,817 4,212 5,305 5,415

General Insurance 2,760 2,325 2,000 2,153 2,000 2,000

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 2,500 2,787 2,968 1,141 1,324 1,350
Medical Insurance 14,380 14,006 15,881 11,251 14,596 16,645

Unemployment Insurance 1,000 1,630 1,630 1,630
Health Reimbursement 2,000 1,000 2,000 2,000 2,000

TOTAL 178,069$        142,782$       147,609$       103,657$       154,536$         147,248$         

1214 - PUBLIC SAFETY 
PARKS

Salaries & Wages 130,750 133,370
  Overtime 10,000 10,000

Printing and Office Supplies 0 0 100 100
  Dues & Memberships 0 0 80 80

  Travel 0 0 0 0

Equipment Operating Expense 0 0 2,500 2,500
Utilities Expense 0 0 500 500

Service Contracts 0 0 240 240
Equipment Repair Expense 0 0 2,500 2,500

Building Repair Expense 0 0 0 0
Radio Expense 0 0 250 250

Uniform Expense 0 0 3,500 3,500



Janitorial Supplies 0 0 250 250
Advertising Expense 0 0 0 0

Vehicle Insurance Expense 0 0 1,000 1,000
Employee Training 0 0 290 290

Special Deparment Supplies 0 0 2,000 1,000
Machines & Equipment 0 0 68,100 68,100

SCRS Expense 0 0 7,829 7,829

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 0 0 103 103
SC PORS Exp 0 0 9,397 9,397

SCPORS Pre-Ret Death 
Benefit 0 0 141 141

SCPORS Pre-Ret Accidental 
Death Benefit 0 0 141 141

FICA Expense 0 0 10,879 11,095
General Insurance 0 0 2,000 2,000

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 0 0 4,969 5,070
Medical Insurance 0 0 29,192 33,014

Unemployment Insurance 0 0 1,000 1,000
Health Reimbursement 0 0 3,000 3,000

TOTAL -$                    -$                   290,711$         296,470$         

1325-STREET LIGHTING   
Electric & Gas Expense 150,000$        210,000$       232,000$         232,000$         
Machines & Equipment

TOTAL 150,000$        210,000$       232,000$         232,000$         

1337-STREETS AND 
SANITATION

  Salaries & Wages 569,079$        565,498$       565,921$       458,980$       592,579$         579,360$         
  Overtime 1,500 1,500 1,500 750

  Printing/Office Supplies 700 438 700 230 700 700
  Postage 1,000 1,000 1,000 830 1,000 1,000

  Dues & Memberships 583 634 583 420 420
  Travel 1,020 144 1,020 220 895 895

Auto Operating Expense 140,500 143,457 160,000 89,512 150,000 140,000
Telephone Expense 7,000 5,927 7,000 3,955 6,000 6,000
  Service Contracts 900 930 900 775 900 900

Building Repairs
Equipment Repair 5,500 499 5,500 176 8,000 5,000

Waste Disposal & Tipping 
Fees 10,000 531 2,500 5 1,000 250

  Hand Tools & Supplies 4,000 3,780 5,000 2,239 6,000 5,000
  Safety Supplies 3,450 1,882 4,500 2,605 5,000 5,000

  Uniforms 6,500 6,629 7,400 6,706 8,500 6,800
  Janitorial Supplies 450 806 450 142 450 450



  Medical, Doctor, Physical 2,000              1,153 2,000             595                1,500               1,000               
Signs and Signs Supplies

Software/Licenses Expense 0
Professional Services - HR

 Vehicle Insurance 14,240 10,727 8,000 7,288 9,000 9,000
  Employee Training 700 165 200 80 440 440

Contract Labor Expense 500 11 0 0 0
  Special Supplies - Plastic 

Garbage Bags 3,850 3,618 4,250 226 4,500 4,500
Special Sup- Recycle Bins & 

Leaf Bags 2,325 2,425 2,500 2,030 3,000 3,000
  Machines & Equipment 0 15,859 161,555 165,417 226,991 0

Capital Outlay 6,523
SCRS Expense 60,196 53,686 60,568 48,561 64,018 61,335

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 856 770 845 677 880 843
FICA Expense 43,649 40,324 43,660 32,856 45,447 44,435

General Insurance 10,550 9,121 8,000 8,742 9,000 9,000

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 24,000 36,942 38,944 47,589 40,636 37,050
Medical Insurance 119,806 124,220 134,989 105,573 137,932 141,323

Unemloyment Insurance 1,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Health Reimbursement 1,000 3390.86 4,000 1,500 4,000 4,000

TOTAL 1,036,854$     1,041,090$    1,237,485$    987,508$       1,334,288$      1,072,451$      

1463-PLANNING & 
DEVELOPMENT

  Salaries & Wages 234,956$        212,912$       191,082$       152,603$       265,219$         270,525$         
  Printing/Office Supplies 2,700 1,903 2,700 1,379 2,250 2,250

  Postage 282 282 282 234 282 282
Dues and Memberships 1,735 1,945 645 475 1,190 1,190

Travel Expense 4,285 1,969 0 1,046 3,825 3,825
  Auto Operating Expense 2,600 3,715 2,600 1,976 2,600 2,600

Telephone 5,990 6,099 5,900 4,465 5,900 5,900
Building Repairs 500 500 17,024 4,500 4,500

Hand Tools and Supplies 500 107 500 31 500 500
Uniform Expense 300 300 300 300 300

Professional Services - HR 60
Advertising 1,500 510 1,000 798 1,000 1,000

 Vehicle Insurance 810 1,116 500 490 500 500
Employee Training 5,294 3,537 769 1,591 3,200 3,200

NPDES Phase II Project 
Expense 47,000 15,145 28,280 35,330 40,000 40,000

Professional Contract  Services 10,000 5,479 0 8,757 12,300 12,300
Special Contract - Copier 2,650 2,434 0 1,970 2,000 2,000

Special Dept. Supplies 4,800 3,406 4,860 3,050 5,620 5,620
Special Contract Expense 1,081 2,650 1,103 0 0



SCRS Expense 24,788 21,792 21,807 17,407 30,199 30,199

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 352 438 438 251 547 547
FICA Expense 17,974 15,515 14,691 10,986 20,289 20,690

General Insurance 3,265 2,909 2,600 2,562 2,600 2,600

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 2,365 3,733 2,078 3,200 2,810 2,860
Medical Insurance 35,945 40,138 31,762 25,154 39,367 41,589

Unemloyment Insurance
Health Reimbursement 2,500 3,502 2,500 2,500 2,500

TOTAL 413,091$        350,027$       318,444$       291,881$       449,498$         457,477$         

1465-MUSEUM
Salaries & Wages 93,530$          97,488$         95,256$         77,824$         103,480$         99,280$           

Printing/Office Supplies 600 711 600 135 600 600
Postage 140 140 150 124 150 150

Dues & Membership 200 200 200 200
Travel Expense 500 35.5 500 129 500 500

Electric & Gas 6,000 5,465 6,200 5,131 7,300 7,300
Telephone Expense 2,200 4,112 4,000 2,880 4,000 4,000

Service Contracts 800 1,305 1,200 553 1,200 1,200
Equipment Repair Expense 500 556 500 267 500 500

Building Repair Expense 700 273 0 72,700 72,700
Professional Services - HR

Acc Tax Project Expense
Vehicle Insurance 810 396 0 0 0

Machines & Equipment 0
SCRS Expense 8,865 8,133 9,077 7,383 9,839 9,168

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 126 117 127 103 135 126
FICA Expense 6,428 6,581 6,597 5,382 7,036 6,700

General Insurance 1,690 1,677 1,700 1,807 2,000 2,000

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 410 926 1,892 1,976 1,723 1,655
Medical Insurance 14,380 14,554 15,881 12,528 15,326 16,599

Unemloyment Insurance
Health Reimbursement 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000

TOTAL 138,879$        143,469$       144,880$       116,223$       227,689$         223,678$         

1720-PARK/GROUNDS 
MAINTENANCE

  Salaries & Wages 284,092$        266,058$       315,037$       229,605$       340,550$         347,365$         
  Overtime 1,500 810 1,500 862 2,000 1,500

Printing & Office Supplies 300 203 300 252 400 400
Postage 140 140 140 116 140 140

Membership & Dues 605 572 555 290 600 600
Travel 700                 18                  700                20                  850                  851                  

  Auto Operating Expense 20,000 25,153 26,000 18,412 30,000 30,000



  Electric & Gas 16,800 16,076 16,800 11,912 25,000 20,000
Telephone Expense 3,850 3,704 3,950 2,676 4,600 4,600

Service Contracts (Tree Maint) 1,750 4,522 4,500 2,199 4,500 4,500
  Equipment Repair 12,000 6,936 12,000 6,069 12,000 10,000

Building Repair 18,000 13,358 3,000 1,317 3,000 3,000
  Hand Tools & Supplies 1,400 1,960 2,000 1,501 2,500 2,500

  Safety Supplies 2,000 2,213 3,600 1,223 4,800 4,800
  Uniforms 3,000 4,101 4,350 3,938 5,800 5,800

  Janitorial Supplies 2,200 2,389 2,200 1,042 2,200 2,200
  Chemicals 800 884 800 345 800 800

  Medical, Doctor, Physical 600 778 750 671 850 850
Signs and Signs Supplies 1,000 1,277 1,000 495 1,000 1,000

Advertising 1,500 419 1,500 1,500 500
 Vehicle Insurance 10,280 8,509 7,000 6,802 7,500 7,500

  Employee Training 1,635 215 600 130 1,575 1,575
  Special Dept. Supplies 4,000 4,236 4,000 3,224 4,000 4,000

Beautification Board Projects 750 746 750 185 750 750
Machines & Equipment -                  8,367 17,787           9,788             36,500             6,500               
Riiverwalk Parks/Parks 14,000           10,548           5,000               5,000               

SCRS Expense 30,130            25,083 34,035           24,620           36,936             36,936             

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 428                 360 475                344                525                  525                  
FICA Expense 21,848            19,470 24,785           16,870           25,900             26,400             

General Insurance 6,920              6,659 6,500             7,462             8,670               8,670               

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 5,500              8,602 7,004             7,999             8,020               8,180               
Medical Insurance 66,495            53,660 84,699           49,283           91,955             99,549             

Unemployment Insurance 750                 750                750                  750                  
Health Reimbursement 1,000              815 1,500             1,500               1,500               

TOTAL 521,973$        488,294$       604,567$       420,200$       672,671$         649,241$         

1750-AUTOMOTIVE GARAGE
Salaries & Wages 221,657$        214,469$       219,702$       169,492$       219,090$         223,475$         

  Overtime 2,500 1,500 1,500 500
  Printing/Office Supplies 400 282 400 215 400 400

  Travel 1,500 862 1,500 376 1,500 1,500
  Auto Operating Expense 5,000 7,069 6,000 4,998 6,500 6,500

Electric & Gas 8,000 7,183 5,000 5,471 6,000 6,500
Telephone Expense 3,000 2,701 3,000 2,022 3,000 3,000
  Service Contracts 3,500 5,971 3,800 5,087 4,500 4,500
  Equipment Repair 4,000 5,159 5,000 4,458 5,000 5,000

  Building Repair 13,000 12,136 3,000 1,426 5,000 6,000
Hand Tools & Supplies 5,000 4,069 6,100 4,924 5,000 5,000

  Paint Supplies 300 0 0 0
  Electric/Light Supplies 300 100 100 100

Uniforms 2,400 2,907 2,700 1,905 2,900 2,300



 Vehicle Insurance 2,400 1,668 1,000 972 1,000 1,000
Employee Training 3,500 723 2,000 402 2,000 2,000

  Special Dept. Supplies 7,000 10,110 7,500 8,835 8,500 8,000
Machines & Equipment 0 4,401 128,331 0

SCRS Expense 23,649 20,354 23,602 17,854 23,710 23,710

SCRS Pre-Ret Death Benefits 336 292 329 249 331 331
FICA Expense 17,148 16,251 16,995 12,868 23,630 24,050

General Insurance 3,500 3,130 3,500 3,138 3,500 3,500

Workers Comp. Ins. Expense 7,500 7,018 8,123 9,657 8,250 8,415
Medical Insurance 35,943 30,947 39,703 26,807 38,315 41,451

Unemloyment Insurance
Health Reimbursement 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000

TOTAL 373,533$        353,300$       362,554$       285,556$       500,057$         379,232$         

1800-NON-DEPARTMENTAL
Medical Insurance Expense - 

Retirees 28,800            22,684           30,200           26,219           23,823             23,823             
Bonus Pool 20,280 22,000 22,000 0

GASB 45-OPEB Expense 130,490 130,490 130,490 130,490
  Interest on Debt Expense 23,398 18,244 10,286 8,837 10,286 10,286

Gen Fund Principal Payments 394,400 401,937 376,553 308,023 376,553 227,877
Allocation for Prior Year 

Unreserved Funds

TOTAL 597,368$        442,865$       569,529$       343,079$       563,152$         392,476$         

GENERAL FUND TOTAL 9,863,494$     9,295,150$    11,175,774$  8,746,049$    12,531,438$    11,208,886$    



GF Capital Equipment Schedule FY 1516 Page 1

Department Code -Name Initial Budget Reductions 
General Fund

1121 Recorders Court
Court Room Update $15,000 $0
Jury Room Update $6,814 $0
Jury Room AV  Equipment $1,400 $0

Total 1121 Recorders Court $23,214 $0

1150 IT
3 New Laptops (PS Investigations) $2,949 $0
New PC (PS Fire) $850 $0
Firehouse Software PC (PS Fire) $8,000 $0
Surface Pro 3 w/keyboard and warranty (P&D) $1,267 $0
Unitrends Backup System (IT) $19,680 $19,680
2 New Servers (IT) $14,111 $14,111
NAS (IT) $12,293 $12,293
New PC (IT) $1,628 $1,628
Shoretel Switchboard with 5 phones (IT) $2,916 $0
New PC and Monitor (Finance) $850 $0
Surface Pro 3 w/keyboard and warranty (Administration) $1,267 $0

Total 1150 IT $65,811 $47,712

1181 Finance
Desk, chair, partitions for work space for new employee $1,000 $0

Total 1181 Finance $1,000 $0

1190 Public Buildings
Council Chambers A/V $1,239 $0

Total 1190 Public Buildings $1,239 $0

1211 PS-Detectives
Purchase (4) Level B Suits, and (2) SCBA Systems $11,000 $11,000
Replace Vehicle 313 with new vehicle and equipment $28,664 $0
Replace Vehicle 308 with new vehicle and equipment $26,769 $26,769
Replace lab counter tops and sink $3,319 $0
New Video System IP Cellular $8,795 $0
4 New Taser X-26P $7,433 $7,433
Covert Audio Surveillance System $2,500 $0
Direct Link Video Throw Phone System $25,499 $0

Total 1211 PS - Detectives $113,979 $45,202

1212 PS-Patrol
Replace vehicle 0021 '08 Impala (105,449) with new vehicle & equipment $27,774 $27,774
Replace vehicle 0004 '07 Impala (112,321) with new vehicle & equipment $27,774 $27,774
Replace vehicle 0005 '07 Impala (114,901) with new vehicle & equipment $27,774 $27,774
Replace vehicle 0078 '09 Dodge Charger (90,000) with new vehicle & equipment $27,774 $27,774
Replace vehicle 0079 '09 Dodge Charger (90,392) with new vehicle & equipment $27,774 $0
5 800mhz radios $27,000 $0
Radio software upgrades $10,400 $10,400
Firearms Range $9,779 $0
5 new Tasers $5,442 $0
15 New WMD gas mask $13,500 $0

Total 1211 PS - Patrol $204,991 $121,496

1212 PS-Fire
Equipment for 3 new personnel including uniforms $19,308 $0
10 Sets of new bunker gear $24,496 $24,496
12 Class A Haz-Mat suits $22,141 $0
12 Class B Haz-Mat suits $8,462 $0
5 800mhz APX 6000 extreme temp radios $23,540 $0
New Brush Truck F-250 4X4 with skid unit $40,543 $0
Small valves & gauges for high rise pack $3,698 $0
Hurst battery powered extication equipment $26,678 $0
8 Fire Dept. Bay Doors with remotes $41,950 $0

Total 1211 PS - Fire $210,816 $24,496

1213 PS-Animal Services
2 800mhz radios $10,000 $10,000
Pet licensing program $3,500 $0

Total 1213 PS-Animal Services $13,500 $10,000

1215 PS-Parks
Riverwalk Club Car Golf Cart $7,600 $7,600 Htax
2 800mhz radios $10,000 $10,000 HTax
New storage building $50,500 $50,500 HTax

Total 1215 PS-Parks $68,100 $68,100

1337 Sanitation
Rear Loader Garbage Truck $196,991 $0
SUV/full size pick up $30,000 $0

Total 1337 Sanitation $226,991 $0

1720 Parks
20'x30' metal building two 10' roll  up doors and one 40" walk-in door $6,500 $6,500 Htax
SUV/Crew Cab Truck for Manager $30,000 $0

Total 1720 Parks $36,500 $6,500

1750 Garage
Used Oil Storage $4,400 $0
Truck Jacks $23,000 $0
Upgrade Disagnostics $5,350 $0
Garage Doors (Repair) $16,000 $0
Lean-to Office $2,500 $0
Reels for hoses….etc $8,560 $0
Air Compressor $3,521 $0
Wash Rack with Oil Separator & Pressure Washer $65,000 $0

Total 1750 Garage $128,331 $0

Total General Fund $1,094,472 $323,506

City of Cayce
Capital Equipment Schedule

FY 2015 -2016



2 05/28/2015

Actual to Proposed Adopted Proposed
Budget 01/31/2014 Budget Budget Actual to 02/17/2015 Budget

FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY14-15 FY14-15 FY15-16

Operating Revenues

Water Sales 5,199,598$            4,722,610$            5,200,000.00$        5,081,524.00$                3,275,745.12$                5,107,088.00$                
Water Taps - Material & Labor 40,000.00$            25,270.00$            15,000.00$             15,000.00$                     18,767.63$                     15,000.00$                     

Sewer Service Charges 8,423,027.00$       9,211,850.00$       8,723,290.00$        8,795,765.00$                4,924,854.84$                9,368,823.00$                
Pretreatment Plant Revenue 141,086.00$          -$                      1,535,500.00$        263,598.00$                   122,824.98$                   -$                                
Grease Waste Disposal Fee 252,000.00$                   
Septic Waste Disposal Fee 468,000.00$                   

Waste Hauler Permit Fee -$                                
Hauler Truck Cleaning Fee 1,800.00$                       

Sewer Taps - Material & Labor 7,500.00$              3,415.00$              1,000.00$               1,000.00$                       36,401.81$                     1,000.00$                       
Re-connection Fees 35,000.00$            22,080.00$            17,000.00$             17,000.00$                     23,557.00$                     24,500.00$                     

Capacity Fees Wa & Sw CFC's 592,800.00$          115,435.00$          785,000.00$           785,000.00$                   401,098.96$                   785,000.00$                   
Miscellaneous Revenue 50,000.00$            84,214.00$            60,000.00$             60,000.00$                     60,465.11$                     60,000.00$                     

Penalties 150,000.00$          142,294.00$          135,000.00$           135,000.00$                   108,177.60$                   150,000.00$                   
Interest 40.00$                   -$                      -$                       -$                                -$                                

Set Up Fees 105,000.00$          99,261.00$            100,000.00$           100,000.00$                   57,055.00$                     100,000.00$                   

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 14,744,051$          14,426,429$          16,571,790$           15,253,887$                   9,028,948$                     16,333,211$                   

CITY OF CAYCE
Gross Revenue Fund Revenue Detail



2

CITY OF CAYCE
Gross Revenue Fund Expenditure Detail

Actual to Proposed Adopted Proposed 
Actual Budget 12/31/2013 Budget Budget Budget

EXPENDITURES & TRANSFERS FY12-13 FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY14-15 FY15-16

Gross Revenue Fund Expense
Revenue Bonds of 2002 105194
Revenue Bonds of 2004 1,012,357                    978,200.00 591,935                         989,400                     997,600              -                    

Revenue Bonds of 2007A 1,609,649 1,604,425 934,010 1,615,725 1,585,075 1,595,250
Bonds of 2009 P&I 2,170,210 2,174,048 1,265,956 2,170,210 2,170,210 2,170,210

Bonds of 2014 0 0 0 192,446 192,446 204,580
15 % Transfer to Meet Coverage 0 729,280 0 745,167 757,579 611,285

Bad Debt Expense 20,197 0 0 0 0 20,000

Transfer Out to O&M Fund 8,048,863 9,258,098 4,960,221 10,858,842 10,636,081 11,731,886

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,861,276$                14,744,051$               7,752,122$                    16,571,790$              16,338,991$       16,333,211$ 



3

Actual to Requested Approved Actual to Proposed 
Budget 01/31/2014 Budget Budget 03/30/2015 Budget

REVENUES FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY14-15 FY14-15 FY15-16

OPERATING REVENUES
Interest Earnedt 10,000 3,075 10,000 10,000 10,000
Sale of Property 4,000 0 5,000 5,000 5,000

Miscellaneous Revenue 1,300 153,333 5,000 5,000 5,000
Transfer in From Gross Revenue 9,258,098 4,960,221 10,822,878 11,503,652 11,731,885

Springdale Contract Revenue 105,194 61,363 105,194 105,194 105,194

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $9,378,592 5,177,992$  10,948,072$   11,628,846$ 11,857,079$  

CITY OF CAYCE
O & M Fund Revenue Detail



4

Actual to Proposed Admin Rec
Budget Actual Budget 03/26/2015 Budget 05/18/2015 Adopted

FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 15-16

UTILITIES-1909 BILLING
  Salaries & Wages 278,154 299,353 291,190 214,738 323,436 329,905

  Overtime 23,423 10,033 16,000 13,987 23,671 16,000
  Printing/Office Supplies 5,000 3,793 3,750 1,534 5,000 5,000

  Postage 42,000 40,834 44,500 28,700 49,000 49,000
  Dues & Membership 1,010 105 1,465 430 1,465 1,465

  Travel 1,360 18 1,560 75 1,560 1,560
  Auto Operating Expense 17,500 19,007 17,500 9,470 17,500 17,500

  Telephone Expense 5,646 5,833 8,401 3,658 8,977 8,977
  Service Contracts 15,650 15,247 16,750 16,637 27,750 29,250

Hand Tools & Supplies 1,200 793 2,000 102 2,000 2,000
  Safety Supplies 600 616 1,500 397 2,300 1,750

  Uniform 1,400 860 1,500 732 2,500 1,750
 Vehicle Insurance 3,200 2,544 2,000 1,943 3,120 2,500

  Employee Training 2,470 725 7,260 750 7,260 6,500
  Spec Dept Fees-Collect, 

Chg Card, & On-Line 58,000 76,081 75,000 59,425 85,000 85,000
Special Contract-Copier 900 642 0 0 0 0
  Machines & Equipment 0 0 6,600 2,857 1,200 1,200

  SCRS 31,835 27,551 33,171 24,454 37,967 37,967
  SCRS Pre-Retirement 

Benefit 453 395 463 341 522 522
  FICA Expense 23,084 21,218 23,606 16,977 26,622 27,155

  General Insurance 5,090 4,467 3,900 4,305 5,000 5,000
  Workers Compensation 

Insurance 3,400 4,207 5,687 4,945 10,000 5,100
   Medical Insurance 57,509 56,337 63,524 46,334 70,860 74,741

  Unemployment 
Compensation 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000 1,000

Health Reimbursement 
Account Expense 5,000 3,069 5,000 1,000 7,500 7,500

OPEB Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0
Christmas Bonus Pool 0 0 1,380 0 0 0

Total 588,884 593,728 638,707 453,790 725,210 718,342

CITY OF CAYCE
O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES



5

Actual to Proposed
Budget Actual Budget 03/26/2015 Budget Admin Rec Adopted

FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 15-16
UTILITIES-1910 

ADMINISTRATION
  Salaries & Wages 251,005 240,425 200,725 152,112 251,752 256,790

  Overtime 0 0 0 0 1,000 1,000
  Printing/Office Supplies 4,300 4,630 5,000 1,576 5,000 5,000

  Postage 4,000 4,000 5,375 3,548 6,000 6,000
  Dues & Membership 742 293 745 205 665 665

  Travel 2,370 1,803 2,655 1,568 3,540 3,540
  Auto Operating Expense 4,500 5,194 4,500 1,734 10,000 10,000

  Telephone Expense 8,150 6,417 6,800 4,213 7,500 7,500
  Service Contracts 7,816 8,702 4,122 14,178 18,972 18,972
  Equipment Repair 860 718 900 0 900 900

  Safety Supplies 5,250 4,567 2,750 1,852 3,500 3,500
  Uniform 150 131 200 0 550 550

  Medical, Doctor, Physical 4,100 1,859 4,100 1,532 4,100 4,100
Professional Services - HR 0 0 0 0 0 0

  Advertising 8,000 872 4,000 739 3,000 1,000
 Vehicle Insurance 2,400 2,149 1,000 1,698 2,550 2,000

  Employee Training 2,525 1,800 3,450 1,034 3,035 3,035
  Professional Service - 

Audit 40,000 31,253 40,000 39,218 40,000 40,000
  Professional Service - 

Attorney 35,000 41,544 55,000 39,582 55,000 55,000
  Professional Service - 

Engineer 29,000 15,717 41,000 21,486 41,000 25,000
     Consultant Fees 29,988 34,997 48,500 45,137 50,000 50,000

Special Contract-Copier 2,675 2,471 2,675 1,828 2,675 2,675
  Spec Dept Fees-Collect, 

Chg Card, & On-Line 0 0 0 0 0 0
Easement Contracts-CSX 0 0 0 0 0 0

  Machines & Equipment 0 0 2,550 3,078 33,025 3,725
  SCRS 26,462 23,861 21,636 16,352 27,554 27,554

  SCRS Pre-Retirement 
Benefit 376 342 302 228 379 379

  FICA Expense 19,188 18,319 15,397 11,430 19,320 19,710
  General Insurance 2,640 2,364 2,100 2,046 5,200 5,200

  Workers Compensation 
Insurance 3,000 3,778 3,570 3,916 5,712 5,825

  Medical Insurance 28,755 35,699 23,822 17,897 31,493 33,152
  Unemployment 

Compensation 1,500 0 1,500 0 1,500 1,500
Health Reimbursement 

Account Expense 2,000 731 2,000 1,000 3,000 3,000
OPEB Expense 4,810 0 4,810 4,810 4,810

Christmas Bonus Pool 0 0 540 0 0

CITY OF CAYCE
O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES



6

Paying Agent Fee/Bonds 8,000 7,233 8,000 7,112 8,000 8,000
Website Expense 2,750 0 2,750 0 0 0

Total 542,312 501,868 522,474 396,298 650,732 610,082



7

Actual to Proposed
Budget Actual Budget 03/26/2015 Budget Admin Rec Adopted

FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 15-16

        1911  WATER 
TREATMENT PLANT 

  Salaries & Wages 433,963 399,040 427,441 321,743 429,742 438,340
  Overtime 42,494 61,466 41,244 35,754 41,377 41,377

  Printing/Office Supplies 650 467 650 489 650 650
  Postage 250 250 275 318 275 275

DHEC Permit Fees & CCR 24,500 23,461 23,700 23,259 24,000 24,000
  Dues & Membership 852 1,009 822 404 857 857

  Travel 2,360 2,410 2,360 2,728 2,600 2,600
  Auto Operating Expense 8,500 6,368 8,100 2,917 8,400 4,000

  Electric & Gas 275,000 278,506 285,000 258,274 350,000 345,000
  Telephone 5,000 11,985 4,500 5,605 6,933 6,933

  Lubrication Supplies 900 940 900 182 950 950
  Service Contracts 52,093 46,933 53,222 37,692 78,508 51,307
  Equipment Repair 75,000 78,541 75,000 126,642 65,000 65,000

  Building Repair 500 22 500 0 6,500 6,500
  Hand Tools & Supplies 900 867 900 782 900 900
  Electric/Light Supplies 600 665 600 133 600 600

  Safety Supplies 1,500 1,378 1,550 1,444 1,600 1,600
  Uniform Expense 2,100 2,134 2,300 2,270 2,400 2,400

  Janitorial Supplies 600 553 600 377 600 600
  Chemical 194,077 174,758 229,219 114,606 229,000 229,000

  Laboratory Supplies 23,500 19,946 22,500 23,370 29,000 29,000
Professional Services - HR 0 0 0 0 0 0

  Vehicle Insurance 2,375 1,911 1,500 1,214 1,560 1,560
  Employee Training 2,008 1,500 2,750 1,689 2,750 2,750

Professional Services - Eng 0 0 17,000 0 0 0
  Consultant Service/Lab 

Tests 17,000 11,572 0 5,737 8,500 8,500
  Machines & Equipment 75,000 7,253 83,190 57,694 238,853 159,853

  SCRS 50,254 44,215 50,590 38,125 51,399 51,399
  SCRS Pre-Retirement 

Benefit 715 635 706 532 707 707
  FICA Expense 36,440 33,873 36,001 26,641 36,041 36,765

  General Insurance 13,660 15,546 17,432 18,188 17,432 17,432
  Workers Compensation 

Insurance 16,170 18,659 18,192 22,717 22,014 22,455
   Medical Insurance 71,886 65,765 79,405 57,418 78,733 82,535

  Unemployment 
Compensation 500 0 500 312 550 550

Health Reimbursement 
Account Expense 2,500 1,010 2,500 1,500 2,500 1,500

OPEB Expense 5,411 0 5,411 0 5,411 0

CITY OF CAYCE
O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES



8

Christmas Bonus Pool 0 1,920 0 0 0
Total 1,439,258 1,313,638 1,498,480 1,190,756 1,746,342 1,637,895



9

Actual to Proposed
Budget Actual Budget 03/26/2015 Budget Admin Rec Adopted

FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 15-16

1912 WATER 
DISTRIBUTION & 

MAINTENANCE
  Salaries & Wages 497,616 438,022 499,975 353,946 500,031 510,035

  Overtime 16,100 49,528 36,000 37,920 46,067 46,067
Printing & Office Supplies 3,000 1,064 3,000 1,896 3,000 2,500

  Dues & Membership 1,500 445 1,830 225 1,374 1,374
  Travel 1,800 748 5,310 709 5,760 4,080

  Auto Operating Expense 35,000 54,800 50,000 35,937 50,000 50,000
  Electric & Gas 37,500 49,743 40,000 41,692 50,000 50,000

  Telephone 20,000 9,246 20,000 5,041 15,000 12,000
  Service Contracts 179,681 173,985 209,495 156,373 210,185 210,185
  Equipment Repair 30,000 40,378 30,000 12,701 30,000 25,000

Building Repairs 500 0 500 8,289 500 500
  Hand Tools & Supplies 6,000 6,566 6,000 5,892 8,000 8,000

  Masonry/Cement Supplies 3,000 408 3,000 2,997 4,500 4,500
  Asphalt/Grading Supplies 25,000 14,561 26,000 49,269 45,000 45,000

  Radio Supplies 250 0 250 0 250 250
  Safety Supplies 5,200 4,003 6,000 5,221 7,000 7,000

  Uniform 4,200 5,216 5,200 4,489 6,500 6,500
  Chemical 736 668 736 0 736 736

Professional Services - HR 0 0 0 0 0 0
Water Dist Repair Exp 60,000 194,477 67,000 53,437 65,000 65,000

 Vehicle Insurance 12,655 9,827 7,000 6,802 8,200 6,500
  Employee Training 5,000 5,031 12,109 9,438 10,084 9,034

 Water Distribution Meters 15,000 0 15,000 5,885 15,000 15,000
  Machines & Equipment 93,250 156,845 7,200 39 482,584 15,500

  SCRS 54,210 46,857 57,908 41,868 59,848 59,848
  SCRS Pre-Retirement 

Benefit 771 673 809 584 823 823
  FICA Expense 39,308 36,499 41,209 29,548 41,965 42,805

  General Insurance 9,540 9,616 9,700 10,756 9,700 9,700
  Workers Compensation 

Insurance 10,000 9,721 23,126 23,089 25,772 26,290
   Medical Insurance 97,046 85,929 111,170 68,195 102,353 107,295

  Unemployment 
Compensation 4,000 0 4,000 0 4,000 2,000

Health Reimbursement 
Account Expense 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000 1,000

OPEB Expense 7,816 0 7,816 0 7,816 0
Christmas Bonus Pool 0 2,700 0 0 0

Total 1,277,679 1,404,856 1,312,043 972,238 1,819,048 1,344,522

CITY OF CAYCE
O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES



11

Actual to Proposed
Budget Actual Budget 03/26/2015 Budget Admin Rec Adopted

FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 15-16

    1916 WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT PLANT

Salaries & Wages 537,402 514,337 543,680 395,803 562,891 574,150
  Overtime 41,255 27,155 32,000 14,257 24,000 20,000

  Printing/Office Supplies 525 803 680 454 680 680
Postage 250 250 270 178 270 270

  State of S.C. Permit Fees 3,250 3,170 3,250 3,170 3,250 3,250
  Dues & Membership 1,500 615 1,500 435 1,500 1,500

  Travel 4,262 484 5,000 1,180 7,474 5,000
  Auto Operating Expense 45,000 58,758 45,000 27,769 45,000 37,000

Water Expense 50,000 126,602 100,000 0 430,000 430,000
  Electric & Gas 740,000 805,382 806,200 596,433 939,000 939,000

  Telephone 12,650 28,116 27,700 15,578 27,700 27,700
  Lubrication Supplies 3,000 867 3,000 1,240 3,000 3,000

  Service Contracts 92,060 57,556 104,600 75,507 133,050 133,050
  Equipment Repair 30,000 84,042 55,000 252,367 66,000 66,000

Building Repairs 800 28 500 88 500 500
Sludge Disposal Fees 200,000 240,092 200,000 143,875 200,000 200,000

  Hand Tools & Supplies 3,700 2,041 3,700 917 3,700 2,000
  Electric/Light Supplies 210 349 210 2,125 2,000 2,000

  Radio Supplies 200 0 200 0 200 200
  Safety Program and 

Supplies 3,000 2,987 4,150 4,667 6,000 6,000
  Uniform 4,500 5,097 5,810 4,083 5,600 5,600

  Janitorial Supplies 1,000 782 1,000 599 1,000 1,000
  Chemical 280,000 118,433 152,510 95,738 150,996 150,996

  Laboratory Supplies 26,200 27,004 27,500 26,229 35,900 35,900
Force Main/Line Repair 

Expense 0 141 0 0 0 0
Professional Services - HR 0 0 0 0 0 0

Vehicle Insurance 9,490 8,003 6,500 6,797 6,900 6,900
  Employee Training 6,073 2,092 6,608 3,175 11,670 6,000

Professional Serv. Engineer 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Professional Serv. - Lab 

Tests 23,900 19,123 25,100 16,690 25,100 25,100
FILOT Expense 0 160 0

  Machines & Equipment 58,700 4,050 17,520 4,223 139,350 57,000
  SCRS 61,048 51,707 62,163 43,912 65,433 65,433

  SCRS Pre-Retirement 
Benefit 868 742 859 613 900 900

  FICA Expense 44,267 39,808 44,238 30,078 45,881 46,800
  General Insurance 52,897 68,457 84,016 85,462 86,000 86,000

CITY OF CAYCE
O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES



12

  Workers Compensation 
Insurance 18,500 23,816 25,606 31,991 26,638 27,170

   Medical Insurance 86,263 83,393 100,581 70,161 94,480 99,042
  Unemployment 

Compensation 2,000 0 2,000 170 2,000 2,000
Health Reimbursement 

Account Expense 1,500 2,250 1,500 122 1,500 1,500
OPEB Expense 6,615 0 6,615 0 6,615 6,615

Depreciation Expense 0 550,000 0 550,000 550,000

Christmas Bonus Pool 0 2,580 0 0 0
Total 2,452,885 2,408,692 3,059,346 1,956,085 3,712,178 3,625,256



13

Actual to Proposed
Budget Actual Budget 03/26/2015 Budget Admin Rec Adopted

FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 15-16
     1917 WASTEWATER 

COLLECTION 
  Salaries & Wages 410,773 406,679 520,012 359,925 534,775 545,470

  Overtime 16,100 48,993 40,000 47,486 62,670 55,000
  Dues & Membership 910 260 1,875 1,910 1,390 1,390

  Travel Expense 2,070 1,677 5,480 5,197 3,140 3,140
  Auto Operating Expense 95,000 101,481 67,000 44,358 85,000 60,000

  Electric & Gas 115,000 127,797 125,000 85,732 125,000 115,000
Telephone Expense 36,000 29,287 38,200 25,897 45,000 40,000

  Lubrication Supplies 300 0 300 0 300 300
  Service Contracts 14,388 10,250 15,100 6,441 17,878 17,878
  Equipment Repair 103,000 105,361 135,000 155,624 175,000 135,000

  Hand Tools & Supplies 6,000 7,557 6,000 3,713 8,000 8,000

  Masonry/Cement Supplies 1,500 860 1,500 700 1,500 1,500
  Asphalt/Grading Supplies 25,000 14,293 25,000 25,416 25,000 25,000

  Radio Supplies 250 0 250 0 250 250
Safety Supplies 15,000 14,385 6,000 4,809 7,500 7,500

  Uniform 4,200 5,028 4,500 4,592 6,200 6,200
  Janitorial Supplies 300 521 500 398 500 500

  Chemical 25,000 13,070 25,000 11,559 18,687 18,687
WW Coll Repair Exp 50,000 128,780 66,000 78,726 85,000 85,000

Transmission Line Operation 
& Maint 5,000 0 5,000 0 5,000 5,000

Professional Services - HR 0 0 0 0 0 0
 Vehicle Insurance 14,236 11,341 8,500 8,260 8,850 8,850

  Employee Training 918 519 14,218 9,278 4,418 4,418
Pro Ser - Eng Exp 0 0 0 0 0 0

  Machines & Equipment 20,000 348 98,700 139,389 536,798 29,500

O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES

CITY OF CAYCE



14

  SCRS 45,029 43,198 60,460 43,671 65,181 65,181
  SCRS Pre-Retirement 

Benefit 640 620 844 609 896 896
  FICA Expense 32,651 34,125 43,025 30,755 45,705 46,620

  General Insurance 12,175 12,591 13,000 14,258 15,000 15,000
  Workers Compensation 

Insurance 18,000 21,410 28,638 30,102 27,566 28,120
   Medical Insurance 93,452 84,122 116,462 70,824 110,226 115,549

  Unemployment 
Compensation 1,000 0 1,000 0 1,000 1,000

Health Reimbursement 
Account Expense 2,000 0 2,000 0 2,000 1,000

OPEB Expense 5,411 0 5,411 0 5,411 0
Christmas Bonus Pool 0 0 2,400 0 0 0

Springdale Contract 
Expense 105,194 0 105,194 0 105,194 105,194

Total 1,276,497 1,224,553 1,587,569 1,209,629 2,136,035 1,552,143



15

Actual to Proposed
Budget Actual Budget 03/26/2015 Budget Admin Rec Adopted

FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 15-16

1920 WASTEWATER 
PRETREATMENT
Salaries & Wages 38,871 34,991 107,100 71,932 130,843 133,460

  Overtime 0 0 5,250 761 8,589 3,000
  Printing/Office Supplies 200 209 500 493 1,000 1,000

Postage 100 100 300 198 600 600

  State of S.C. Permit Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Dues & Membership 236 180 474 95 315 315

  Travel 1,402 171 1,402 482 1,829 1,829
  Auto Operating Expense 2,000 1,393 11,000 1,038 7,500 5,000

  Electric & Gas 12,000 151 36,000 1,366 15,000 4,000
  Telephone 600 1,082 2,380 1,372 3,280 3,280

Lubrication Supplies 0 500 189 1,000 700
Service Contracts 0 1,440 7,392 1,440 1,440
Equipment Repair 0 1,500 4,609 6,000 6,000

Building Repair 0 400 354 1,000 1,000
Sludge Disposal Fees 8,400 0 27,300 731 98,000 98,000

  Hand Tools & Supplies 1,000 672 1,500 841 2,000 2,000
  Electric/Light Supplies 0 0 200 0 500 500

  Radio Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 0
  Safety Program and 

Supplies 200 0 975 324 1,100 1,100
  Uniform 750 12 1,300 660 2,000 2,000

  Janitorial Supplies 0 0 300 0 500 500
  Chemical 2,250 0 26,545 17,730 78,296 78,000

  Laboratory Supplies 0 0 500 0 0 0
Professional Services - HR 0 0 0 0 750 750

Vehicle Insurance 0 241 1,500 486 1,560 1,000
  Employee Training 534 225 859 158 925 925

  Professional Serv. - Lab 
Tests 0 0 10,000 2,027 10,000 8,000

  Machines & Equipment 20,000 37 51,100 225 51,500 0
  SCRS 4,107 2,889 12,103 7,814 15,212 15,212

  SCRS Pre-Retirement 
Benefit 58 41 169 109 209 209

  FICA Expense 2,978 2,401 8,613 5,499 10,667 10,880
General Insurance 225 500 1,593 2,400 2,400

  Workers Compensation 
Insurance 0 729 5,560 1,091 6,620 1,530

   Medical Insurance 5,391 6,109 19,851 11,914 17,715 18,570
  Unemployment 

Compensation 0 0 0 0 0 0

CITY OF CAYCE
O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES



16

Health Reimbursement 
Account Expense 0 0 0 4,500 1,500

OPEB Expense 0 0 0 0 0
Christmas Bonus Pool 0 240 0 0 0

Total 101,077 51,858 337,361 141,482 482,850 404,700



17

Actual to Proposed
Budget Actual Budget 03/26/2015 Budget Admin Rec Adopted

FY13-14 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 15-16 FY 15-16
1990 NON-

DEPARTMENTAL
Medical Insurance Expense - 

Retiree 0 0 5,294 4,218 0 0
O&M Indirect Cost Transfer 1,500,000 875,000 1,600,000 1,199,999 1,600,000 1,600,000

Contra Water Expense 0 -54,383 0 0 0
Capital Equipment 

Replacement Reserve 100,000 58,333 100,000 75,000 100,000 100,000
Capital Improvement 

Projects Reserve 100,000 58,333 100,000 75,000 100,000 100,000
Debt Service Principal 0 152,926 152,926
Debt Service Interest 5,720 11,213 11,213

Depreciation Expense 0 0 0
Total 1,700,000 937,284 1,811,014 1,354,217 1,964,139 1,964,139

Grand Total 9,378,592$    8,436,477$      $10,766,994 $7,674,494 $13,236,534 $11,857,079 $0

O&M Revenue $10,948,072 11,857,079$          11,857,079$  

CITY OF CAYCE
O & M UTILITIES FUND EXPENDITURES



Utilities Capital Equipment Schedule FY 1516 Page 1

Department Code -Name Initial Budget FY 15-16 Budget Reduction
O & M Fund

1909 Billing
  Chevrolet Silverado $33,000 LP
  Computer Hardware $1,200 $1,200
100 W ERT Replacement-2000/year $150,000 $0

Total 1909 Billing $184,200 $1,200 $183,000

1910 Utilities - Administration
  Chevrolet Tahoe $29,300 LP
   Ladders $475 $475
  Stationary Tool Storage Box $1,000 $1,000
  Office Printer $250 $250
  New Desktop Computer Replacement $2,000 $2,000

Total 1910 Utilities - Admin $33,025 $3,725 $29,300

1911 Water Treatment Plant
  Sodium Hypo Dosage System for 321 Booster Station $9,000 $9,000
  High Service Transmission Pump $60,000 $60,000
  Raw Water Transmission Pump $90,000 $90,000
  Replace Vehicle 4108 and Vehicle 4109 $44,800 LP
  Surface Wash Valves Replacement Filter One thru Filter Four $20,000 $0
  Autoclave for WTP Laboratory $6,200 $0
  Replacement Computer for WTP Office $853 $853
  Replacement sample sink, cabinet and surround in the WTP Laboratory $8,000 $0

Total 1911 Water Plant $238,853 $159,853 $79,000

1912 Water Distribution
  Gate Operator/Card Reader $12,000 $12,000
  New HD Vehicle to replace Vehicle 4159 $40,092 LP
  New HD Vehicle to replace Vehicle 4158 $40,092 LP
  3 Ruggedized Laptops or tablets $5,400 $3,500
  Continue AMR meter conversion program $385,000 $0

Total 1912 Water Distribution $482,584 $15,500 $467,084

1916 Wastewater Plant
  Replacement Dump Trailer for #4261 $46,500 $46,500
  Headworks Rotating Screen Control Cabinet Air Conditioner $5,000 $5,000
  Insulation & Heat Tracing for Headworks Grit Snails $10,000 $0
  8" Lay Flat Hose, Kaniflex Hose, PVC Hose, all with Bauer Fittings $13,500 $0
  Table Top Autoclave (lab) $5,500 $5,500
  Chevy Colorado Extended Cab $22,500 LP
  BioRem Odor Control Recirculation Pump/Motor Assembly $5,350 $0
  Headworks Rotating Screen Wash Impeller Pump $13,200 $0
  Carousel Wilo Submersible Mixer $9,500 $0
  Used Gasoline Utility Golf Cart $8,300 LP

Total 1916 Wastewater Plant $139,350 $57,000 $82,350

1917 Wastewater Collection
  4" ByPass Pumps and Accessories (Reduced for additional piping only) $55,000 $10,000
  2014 Vacuum Truck $350,300 LP
  HD Utility F450 $40,092 LP
  F250 4x4 Truck $30,300 LP
  Timberland Pump Station II Conversion Phase Upgrade $25,000 $0
  Electric Control Panel Davon Pump Station $6,500 $6,500
  Mallard Trace PS Rebuild $13,000 $0
  Spare Pump for Air South Pump Station $9,500 $9,500
  Two Desktops Computers $1,706 $0
  3 Ruggedized Laptops or Tablets $5,400 $3,500

Total 1917 Wastewater Collection $536,798 $29,500 $507,298

1920 Septage & Grease
  Remodel old WWTP office/lab $50,000 $0
  Computer Hardware $1,500 $1,500

Total 1920 Septage & Grease $51,500 $1,500 $50,000

Total O&M Fund $1,666,310 $268,278 $1,398,032

City of Cayce
Capital Equipment Schedule 

FY 2015 -2016



ITEM V. A. 













ITEM V. B. 





































ITEM VII. A. 











                       APPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
CITY OF CAYCE, 1800 12TH STREET EXTENSION, CAYCE SC 

Monday, March 16, 2015 
6:00 PM 

 
  

I. CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Ed Fuson called the meeting to order at 6:20 pm. Members present were 
Robert Power, John Raley, Maryellyn Cannizzaro, Butch Broehm, and Larry Mitchell. 
Chris Kueny was absent-excused.  Staff present were Shaun Greenwood, Monique 
Ocean, and Tara Greenwood. 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
A motion was made by Mr. Mitchell to approve the minutes from the February 23, 
2015 meeting, as written. Mr. Power seconded the motion. All were in favor. 
 

III. STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION 
Mr. Fuson asked if the public and media were duly notified of the public hearing. Ms. 
Ocean affirmed that everyone was notified. 
 

IV. PUBLIC HEARING – Map Amendment 002-15 [A request by the Applicant for 
a zoning change from General Residential (RG-2) to Light Industrial (M-1).] 

a. Opening Statement 
Ms. Ocean addressed the Commission to discuss the request for rezoning of 931 
Holland Avenue from RG-2 to M-1.  Ms. Ocean explained that staff had previously 
initiated rezoning efforts for several properties on Holland Avenue and 10th Street to 
correct errors on the Official Zoning Map. Ms. Ocean pointed out that the zoning of the 
properties did not comply with the history of use and current types of structures that 
were present. Ms. Ocean made clear that the rezoning request was pursued with the 
permission of the individual property owners and 931 Holland Avenue was not included 
in the rezoning request because the property owner could not be reached at the time. 
Ms. Ocean explained that, since that time, the applicant would like to request a similar 
zoning change for the property at 931 Holland Avenue. The applicant, Davis Clark, 
was present to address the Commission.  

b. Testimony 
No one was present to speak for or against the rezoning request. 

c. Adjourn Hearing 
With no further discussion, the hearing was adjourned. 

  
V. MOTION – Map Amendment 002-15 

A motion was made by Mr. Raley to approve the request for rezoning of 1931 
Holland Avenue from RG-2 to M-1. Mr. Broehm seconded the motion.  The vote 
passed unanimously. 

 
VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

1. Annual Review of the Priority Investment Schedule (CIP) 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
APPROVED MEETING 
March 16, 2015 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

Tara Greenwood, Grants /Special Projects Coordinator, came forward to 
discuss the Priority Investment Schedule. Ms. Greenwood explained that a 
copy was included in the packets for the Planning Commission and she 
discussed the sections individually. 

2. Continued Discussion of the 5 year update of the City of Cayce 
Comprehensive Plan 

Monique Ocean continued the discussion from previous meetings on the 
updates to the Comprehensive Plan. Ms. Ocean explained that the updates 
concluded the last two sections of the Plan and she requested the Planning 
Commission contact her to discuss any problems with the draft.  Ms. Ocean 
mentioned that a red-lined copy with all updates and corrections for the entire 
document will be provided for the Planning Commission. 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
Mr. Broehm made a motion to adjourn.  Mr. Raley seconded the motion.  The vote 
passed unanimously. 
 

 
 

A quorum of Council may be present.   
No discussion or action on the part of Council will be taken. 

 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

June 2, 2015 

All open positions will be advertised on the City’s website and Facebook page. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 

BEAUTIFICATION FOUNDATION – ONE (1) POSITION 
The Beautification Foundation currently has one open position.  The City has received a potential 
member application from Ms. Maryann Dowd.  Her application is attached for Council’s review.   

CAYCE HOUSING AUTHORITY – ONE (1) POSITION 
Mr. Jack Sightler’s term expired in June and he would like to serve again.  Mr. Sightler has served on 
the Cayce Housing Authority since 1995 and is currently the Chairperson.  A letter from Mr. Gilbert 
Walker, the Executive Director of the Columbia Housing Authority, is attached for Council’s review.     

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member 
applications. 

ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
Ms. Cherelle Davis is no longer employed with the Country Inn & Suites.  Ms. Sue Wofford is no longer 
with Knights Inn.  These positions must be filled by someone from the motel industry in Cayce.  The staff 
liaison is currently speaking with motel managers regarding this position.  Mr. Peter Fikas is no longer 
employed with Red Lobster. This position must be filled by someone from the restaurant industry in 
Cayce.   

BEAUTIFICATION BOARD – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
Ms. Joanne Wilson resigned from the Board in January.  Her resignation letter is attached.  The Board 
has no recommendation at this time.  Mr. Joshua Call was removed form the Board in March due to 
three or more consecutive unexcused absences.   

CONSOLIDATED BOARD OF APPEALS – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
Mr. Ron Lawson’s term has expired.  We have been unable to reach Mr. Lawson by phone.  A letter has 
been sent to Mr. Lawson to inquire about his interest in serving on this Board.  No response to the City’s 
letter has been received.  Mr. Frank Strange and Mr. Lemuel Knight both passed away recently.  There 
are no recommendations at this time.     

EVENTS COMMITTEE – TWO (2) POSITIONS 
Mr. Jay Thompson resigned from the Events Committee in September due to an increased workload. 
There is also another open position on the Committee since the membership increased from nine 
members to eleven.  There are no recommendations at this time.   

PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION – FOUR (4) POSITIONS  
At the February 3, 2015 Council Meeting Council approved amendments to the Cayce Public Safety 
Foundation’s Bylaws.  In order to ensure that Council is able to recruit more directors to the Foundation, 
the Foundation Bylaws now read that Council may appoint directors from within the City at large and 
directors need not be from particular Council districts. 

 Also, the amended Bylaws state a quorum consists of the number of directors attending a meeting; 
provided, that in no event shall a quorum consist of fewer than two (2) directors.  Therefore any action 
needed can be taken at each meeting.       

ITEM VII. B. 









________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Mendy Corder 

Date: May 27, 2015 

Subject: Request by the Cayce Events Committee to Amend By-Laws 
__________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Council Approval is needed for the Cayce Events Committee to amend their 
By-Laws to reflect the meeting time change from 5:45pm to 5:30pmn.   

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

The Events Committee original meeting time was 5:30pm on the second 
Thursday of the month.  At the June 2014 Council Meeting they requested 
Council approval to change the meeting time to 5:45pm because the 
Chairperson at that time worked until 5:30pm.  The committee has a new 
Chairperson and they have asked to have the time moved back to 
5:30pm.       

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends Council approve the requested changes to the Events 
Committee By-Laws.   

ITEM VII. C. 



City of Cayce 
 

EVENTS COMMITTEE 

Bylaws 

ARTICLE I  

ORGANIZATION     

SECTION 1 - ESTABLISHMENT 

The name of this organization shall be the EVENTS COMMITTEE established in 
2003 by the Cayce Mayor and City Council. This Committee's name replaces the 
Holiday Event Committee established in 1998. 

SECTION 2 - PURPOSE 

The purpose of the EVENTS COMMITTEE is to plan and organize special events 
sponsored by the City of Cayce under the approval of Mayor and Council. 

SECTION 3 - MEMBERS 

Members of the EVENTS COMMITTEE are appointed by the City Council to one or 
two year terms. The total number of members is as determined by City Council. 
Currently the Committee consists of eleven members.  The members of the EVENTS 
COMMITTEE may recommend individuals for appointments or the reappointment of 
a current member to Mayor and Council. Members/potential members must be 
residents of the City of Cayce and/or operate a business in the City of Cayce. 

SECTION 4 - OFFICERS 

The Officers of the EVENTS COMMITTEE shall be the Chairman, Vice-
Chairman and Secretary. These officers shall be elected by the EVENTS 
COMMITTEE members. Elections wall be held during the first meeting in each 
calendar year. The officers shall perform the duties described in these bylaws and in 
accordance with the rules of order. No person shall hold office that is not a 
member. No one shall hold more than one office at the same time. 



EVENTS COMMITTEE Bylaws 

SECTION 5 - CHAIRMAN 

The Chairman shall be a voting member of the EVENTS COMMITTEE. The 
responsibilities and authorities of the Chairman shall be: 

Call meetings of the EVENTS COMMITTEE 
Approve the agenda 
Preside at meetings 
Act as spokesperson of the EVENTS COMMITTEE 

Sign documents approved by the members for the EVENTS 
COMMITTEE 

• Transmit reports and recommendations to the City Manager and Mayor and 
Council through the City's staff liaison 

• Appoint and charge sub-committees from members of the EVENTS 
COMMITTEE and/or volunteers from the general public 

• Perform other duties approved by the Committee 

SECTION 6 -VICE-CHAIRMAN 

The Vice-Chairman shall exercise the duties of the Chairman in the absence or disability 
of the Chairman. In the absence of both the Chairman and the Vice-Chairman, an Acting 
Chairman shall be elected by the members present to preside at the meeting. 

SECTION 7 - SECRETARY 

The Secretary shall, with the support of City of Cayce staff: 

• Provide timely notice of meetings to the members of the EVENTS 
COMMITTEE 

• Assist the Chairman in the preparation of the agenda 
• Keep minutes of meetings 
• Maintain the documents related to the EVENTS COMMITTEE as a public 

record through the support of the City's staff liaison 
• Prepare correspondence for the approval and/or signature of the EVENTS 

COMMITTEE officers or members 
• Perform other duties customarily conducted by a secretary as approved by the 

Committee 

Page 2 of 5. 



EVENTS COMMITTEE Bylaws 

ARTICLE II 

MEETINGS 

SECTION 1 - TIME AND PLACE 

The regular meetings of the EVENTS COMMITTEE shall be held monthly on the 
second Thursday of each month at 5:45 p.m. A schedule of regular meetings shall be 
prepared and made available to the public. Special meetings may be called by the 
Chairman upon twenty-four hours notice, posted and delivered to all EVENTS 
COMMITTEE members. Meetings shall be held at the time, date and place stated 
on the meeting notice. All meetings of the EVENTS COMMITTEE shall be open 
to the public. 

SECTION 2-AGENDA 

A written agenda as approved by the Chairman may be furnished by the secretary 
to each member of the EVENTS COMMITTEE. The agenda shall be sent by mail 
or distributed at the meeting to each EVENTS COMMITTEE member. The 
agenda may be modified, e.g. an item added at the meeting upon presentation and 
a second and a majority vote of the Committee. 

SECTION 3 - QUORUM 

A majority of the members of the EVENTS COMMITTEE shall constitute a 
quorum. The Chairman shall determine the presence of a quorum at each meeting. 
A quorum shall be present before any business is conducted other than to 
reschedule the meeting. 

SECTION 4 - RULES OF ORDER 

Robert's Rules of Order (The Modern Edition) shall govern the conduct of 
meetings except as otherwise provided by these Bylaws. In the event of conflict or 
controversy, the Chairman shall control the floor and no person shall speak at the 
EVENTS COMMITTEE meeting without the permission of the Chairman. 

SECTION 5-VOTING 

A member must be present to vote. 

Page 3 of 5. 



EVENTS COMMITTEE Bylaws 

ARTICLE III 

RECORDS 

SECTION 1 - MINUTES 

The Secretary shall prepare minutes of each meeting for the approval of the 
EVENTS COMMITTEE at the next regular meeting. Minutes shall be maintained 
as public record by the City's staff liaison. 

SECTION 2 - ATTENDANCE 

The minutes shall show the members in attendance at each meeting. At the 
January 6, 1998 Council Meeting, Council established a policy requiring any 
member with three consecutive, unexcused absences to step down. The EVENTS 
COMMITTEE may recommend to Mayor and Council the removal for cause of 
any member and may recommend individuals to be considered for open positions 
on the Committee. 

SECTION 3 - REPORTS 

The Secretary shall assist in the preparation and forwarding of all reports and 
recommendations of the EVENTS COMMITTEE in appropriate form. Copies of 
all correspondence, reports and recommendations shall be maintained as public 
record by the City of Cayce. 

ARTICLE IV 
ADOPTION AND AMENDMENT 

SECTION 1 -ADOPTION 

These Bylaws were adopted by a vote of the majority of the members of the 
EVENTS COMMITTEE at the regular public meeting of 
 _______________________ , 2003. 

SECTION 2 - AMENDMENT 

These Bylaws may be amended at any regular meeting of the EVENTS 
COMMITTEE by a majority vote of the members of the EVENTS COMMITTEE. 
Amendments of these Bylaws must be placed on the agenda of a regular meeting, 
and any proposed amendments to the Bylaws shall be sent to each member in 
writing. Members of the EVENTS COMMITTEE must be given at least seven 
days notice of any meeting when By-law amendments are to be considered. 

Page 4 of5. 



EVENTS COMMITTEE Bylaws 

DATE APPROVED:  , 2003 

 

 


	Agenda
	Item I. B. - Council Minutes
	Whole Sole Award
	Item IV. A. - Facade Program White Paper
	Ordinance - Facade Program
	Facade Program Guidelines

	Item IV. B. - Rezoning White Paper
	Item IV. B. - Ordinance Rezoning 500 Cayce Avenue
	Item IV. B. - Supporting documents

	Item IV. C. - Resolution 
	Item IV. C. - Agreement

	Item IV. E. - Resolution declaring special election
	Item IV. F. Budget White Paper
	Item IV. F. - Ordinance Budget
	GenFundRev15-16
	GENFUNEX 15-16
	GF Capital Equipment Schedule FY 1516
	GROSREVFY1516
	REVENUE DETAIL
	EXPENDITURE DETAIL

	OM REVEXP 15-16
	15-16 O&M Rev Detail
	15-16 O&M Exp Detail

	Utilities Capital Equipment Schedule FY 1516

	Item V. A. - H Tax Request River Alliance
	Item V. B. - H Tax Request Native American Festival
	Item VII. A. - Committee Minutes
	Museum Commission Minutes
	Events Comm Minutes
	Planning Commission Minutes

	Item VII. B. - Committee Appts and Reappts
	Appt application
	Cayce Housing Authority

	Item VII. C. - Events Comm By-Laws White Paper
	Events Committee By-Laws


